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Chartered Accountants

C-109, Defence Colony, New Delhi - 110 024, India
Phones : +91-11-24645895/96 E-mail : audit@dpncindia.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Inox Wind Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Inox Wind Limited {“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
Standalone Financial Statements).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, and loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion :

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section T43(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Owr responsibilities under those Standards are Further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the acdit evidence we
have obfained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on Standatone Financial Statement.

Emphasis of matter

1. We draw attention to Note 43 of the Standalone Financials Statement which describes the management's
assessment of the impact of the outbreak of Covid-19 on property plant & equipment, revenue, trade
receivables, advances, investments and other assets. The management believes that no adjustiments are
required in the financial statements as there is no impact in the current financiat vear. However, in view of
the highly uncertain economic environment and its likely effect on fubure vevenues duc to Covid-19, a
definitive assessment of the impact on subsequent years depends on circumstances as they evolve.

2. We draw attention to Note 44 of the Standalone Financials Statement which describes that the Company
have a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from various parties (other than disputed
parties). The External Balance Confirmations were sent to banks and parties and certain party's balances are
subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Considering a large amount of outstanding advances and certain
balance confirmation received from the parties, IWL conunittee of the Board of Directors of operations in its
meeting held on March 09, 2022, proposed for 100% physicai verification of entire Property, Plant and
Equipment / Inventory (together hereinafter referred to as "Assets") at all plant and locations of Company
and its subsidiaries and same is under process as on date. Adjustments/restatement/impairment
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loss/ provisions on advances, if any will be accounted for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which
in the opinion of the management will not have a material impact on the financial statement.

3. We draw attentton to Note 55 of the Standalone Financials Statement regarding the complete erosion of the
net worth of Wind Four Renergy Private Limited ("WFRPL"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Inox Green
Energy Services Limited in which the company has outstanding Inter Corporate Loan amounting to
Rs.5,730.08 Lakh as on 31st March 2022, For the reasons stated by the management in the note, recoverability
of investment is dependent on the performance of WFRPL over the foreseeable future and improvement in
its operational performance and financial support from its helding company.

Our report is not modified in respect of above matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters,

The Key audit Matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Litigation Matters

The Company has certain significant pending legal
proceedings with Judicial/ Quasi-Judicial for various
complex  malters with  contractor/ transporter,
customer and other parties, continuing from earlier
years.

Further, the company has material uncertain tfax
positions including matters under dispufe which
involves significant judgment to determine the
possible outcome of these disputes.

Refer Note 47 of the standalone financial statements.

Due to complexity involved in these litigation matters,
management’s judgement regarding recognition and
measurement of provisions for these legal proceedings
is inherently uncertain and might change over time as
the outcomes of the legal cases are determined.
Accordingly, it has been considered as a key audit
matter,

Our audit procedures related to litigation matters
include the following:

*Assessed  the  management’s  position  through
discussions with the in-house legal expert and external
legal opinions obtained by the Company (where
considered necessary) on both, the probability of
stccess in the aforesaid cases, and the magnitude of
any potentiai loss.

*Driscussed with the management on the development
in these litigations during the year ended March 31,
2022.

*Rolled out enquiries to the management of the
Company and noted the responses received and
assessed the same.

*Assessed  the objectivity, independence and
competence of the Company’s legal counsel (where
applicable) involved in the process and legal experts
engaged by the company, If any.

*Reviewed the disclosures made by the Company in
the Standalone Financial Statements in this regard.

Alternate audit procedure carried out as precautions
to COVID-19.

As precautionary measures to COVID-19, the statutory
audit was conducted via making arrangements to
provide requisite documents/ information through
electronic medium as an alternative audit procedure.

We have identified such alternative audit procedure as

As a part of alternative audit procedure, the Company
has made available the following information/
records/ documents/ explanations to us through e-
mail and remote secure network of the Company: -

a) Scanned copies of necessary records/documents
deeds, certificates and the related records made
available electronically through e-mail or remote
secure network of the Compa ny; and .
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a key audit matter. b) By way of enquiries through video conferencing,
dialogues and discussions over phone, e-mails and
similar communication channels.

It has alsa leen I'QPI‘PQF‘H{T—‘I’; h)f the rn"m'\gpmpn{ that

the data and information provided electronically for
the purpose of our audit are correct, complete, reliable
and are directly generated from the accounting system
of the Company, extracted from the records and files,
without any further manual modifications so as to
maintain its integrity, authenticity, readability and
completeness. In addition, based on our review of the
various internal audit reports/inspection
reports/other reporis {as applicable), nothing has
come to our knowledge that make us believe that such
alternate audit procedure would not be adequate,

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is vesponsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information (hereinafter referred as “the Reports™), but does not
inciude the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Reports are expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements doees not cover the other information and we wifl not express any
form of assurance cenclusion thereon.

In connection with our awdit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Management’s responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, hmplementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone financiat statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
- , . . :

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaterment when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

error and are considered material if, individually cor in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatermnent of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of nat detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
colhision, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial contrels system in place
and the operating effectiveniess of such controis.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to medify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the awdit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company o cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalene financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatermnents in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters conmunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in cur
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”). issued_ by the Central Governiment of

India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197{16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its key managerial perscnnel during the year is in excess of the limits prescribed under
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence, is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
General Meeting,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

3. As vequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of these books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

{e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “ Annexure B”.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position other
than disclosed in the standalone financial statement {Refer Note No. 41 of the standalone financial
statement);

it. The Company had made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standard, for

material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts (Refer Note No. 39
of the standalone financial statement); and

o There has no amounts which were required to be transferred to the [nvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.,
iv. (a)The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as

disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (cither
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever




by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guaraniee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b). The management has represented, that, o the best of its knowledge and-belief,-other-than-as

v,

For Dewan P, N, Chopra
Chartered Account:
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disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come te our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause iv (a) and iv(b} contain any material mis-statement.

There is no dividend declared or paid during the year by the company.
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ANNEXURE-ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

{(Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of

our Report of even date.)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given by the
management and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we report that: -

@

(if)

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment.

(b) Accerding to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property,
Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner. In
accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In
our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets, No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company, In respect of immovable
properties taken on lease and disclosed as right of use assets in the Standalone Financials Statements, the
lease agreements are in the name of the company.

{d) The company s not revaluing its property, plant and Equipment (including right of use assets) or
intangible assets during the year, hence the paragraph 3 (1} (d) is not applicable on the company.

(e) Based on the management representation, there is no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, hence the paragraph 3 (1) (e) is not applicable on the company.

(@) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, the
management has physically verified the inventory at reasonable intervals, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory have been found by the management.

(b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, the company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with Such banks or
financial institutions are not in agreement with the books of account of the Company. The details of the same
are given below:




(Figures in Lakhs)

Value as

per Value as
Name of Lender and Type of Return. returns per.books Reconciliation | Reason of material
facilities period/Type | submitted | of ameount discrepancies

with accounts

lenders
Yes Bank, Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis There is no revised
Bank, HDFC, ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank , June21
RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC (Debtors) 1,36,846.00 | 1,11,430.21 (25,415.79) Statement filed til§
(Cash Credit/ Working date
Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank, Indusind Bank, 58I, Axis _ _
Bank, HDFC, ICICL Bank, IDBT Bank, | o There is no revised
R]?L ,South .Indlan §a11k and HSBC (Inventory) 51,383.00 54,177.30 2,794.30 Statement filed till
(Cash Credit/ Working date
Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank, Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis . _
Bank, HDFC, ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank , Sep'21 There is ne revised
RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC (Debtors) 1,22,047.00 | 1,21,943.71 (103.29) Statement filed tll
(Cash Credit/ Working date
Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank, Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis . i )
Bank, HDTFC, ICICH Bank, IDBI Bank , Sep'21 Ihere is no revised
RBL ,South Indian Bank and H5BC (Tnventoty) 45,096.00 45,880.69 784.69 Statement filed il
(Cash Credit/ Working date
Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis . . )
Bank, HDYC, ICICI Bank, 1DBI Bank , Dec'21 Ihere is no revised
RBL ,SouEh Indian Banlc and HSBC (Debtors) 1,22,831.00 | 1,19,093.96 (3,737.04) Statement filed Hll
(Cash Credit/ Working date
Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Banlg,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis There is 110 revised
Bank, HDFEC, ICICI Bank, IDBI Bank , Dec'?1
RBL ,South Indian Bank and H5BC (Inventory) 47,960.00 51,599.17 3,639.17 Statement filed tll
{Cash Credit/ Working date
Capital / Demand Loan)

(iii} On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, during the year the company has

made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(a) Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, during the year the
company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business is to give
loans]. The details of the same has been given below: -

{Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars Guarantees | Security Loans Advances  in
nature of loans

Aggregate amount granted/

provided during the year

- Subsidiaries 9,898.00 - 1,22,44243 -

- Joint Ventures - - - -




- Associates - - - -
- Others - - - _
Balance outstanding as at

balance sheet date in_respect

V)
(v)

(vi)

of above cases: -
- Suibsidiaries 19,898.00 13,236 -
- Joint Ventures - - -
- Associates - - -
- Others - - -

(b) Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances
in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

{c) Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand and hence this
paragraph is not applicable.

(d) Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand and hence this
paragraph is not applicable.

(e} Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, there is no loan or
advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties,

{f) Based on the examination of the books of accounts and records of the company, the company has
granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any
terms or period of repayment. The details of the same are given below; -

(Figures in Lakhs)

All Parties Promoters Related parties

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in
nature of loans

- Repayable on demand (A} - - 1,22,442.43

- Agreement does not specify any

terms or period of repayment {B)

Total (A+B) 1,22,442.43

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of 1006%

loans to the total loans

In our opinion, in respect of loans, investiments, guarantees, and security provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits; hence the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

We have breadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made by
the Central Governument for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act, and are of the
opinicn that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. Flowever, we
have not, nor we are required, carried out detailed examination of such accounts and records.

(a) On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund,
employees” state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value-added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the vear by the
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company with the appropriate authorities, though there has been a delay in a few cases, to the extent

applicable to it.

7 F

added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess, goods and service tax and other material statutory dues were in

arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except

Name of the Name of dues Amount Period to which Due Date Date of
Statue (in Lakhs) the amount Payment
relates
Customs Act, | Duty payable against the 238.72 FY 2016-17 to | FY 2016-17 to | -
1062 stock-in-transit FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21 '
Foreign Trade Custom  duty saved on 2638.75 FY 2009-10 to FY 201516 to | -
(Development imports against expired EPCG FY 2012-13 Ty 2018-19
& Regulation) | license (including interest
Act, 1992 thereon)
Income Tax Act, | Tax Deducted at Source & Tax 33584 Tune'l9 to | - -
1961 Collected at Source Aug'zl
Income Tax Act, | Interest on Delayed Payment 322,63 Jume'19 to
1961 of Tax Deducted at Source & Aug'?l
Tax Collected at Source
GST Act [nterest on delayed Paymient 277 April’21 to | -
of GST August'2]
Employees State | Employees' State Insurance 012 Year 2015-16 15th of every | -
Insurance  Act, and Nov'19 to | next month
1948 Aung20
Labour Welfare | Labour Welfare Fund 1.83 April'18 to { 15th July and | -
Fund  Act  of Aug'2i 15th January
res pective states
Professional Tax | Professional Tax 16.16 April"ig to | 15th of next| -
Acis of Aug'2] manth from
respective states the end of the
quarter
Building and | Labour Cess On construction 611 2015-16 & 2016-

other
constraction
workers
1996

Act,

17

{b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, the details of the dues referred to in
sub clause {a) above that have not been deposited on account of any dispute are as under: -

Name of the Statute

Nature of dues

Amount
{In Lakhs)

Period to which the
amount relates

Forum where
dispute Is pending




Name of the Statute Nature of dues Amount Period to which the Forun where
(In Lakhs) amount relates dispute is pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax Demand 1,433.82 September’2011 to Allahabad High
Mrareh 2616 Conrt
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax demand 1119 April, 2016 to June, | Noida Commissioner
including Penalty 2017 of Appeals
Central Excise Act, | Central Excise Duty 1,128.70 May 2016 te | CESTAT, Delhi
1944 December 2016
Central Excise Act, | Central Excise Duty 772.31 2016-17 CESTAT,
1944 Ahemdabad
Central Sales Tax | Sales Tax 577.01 Y 2016-17 Appellate Deputy
Act, 19506 Commissioner {CT),
Tirupati, Andhra
Pradesh
Central Sales  Tax | Sales Tax-Penalty 73.55 Y 2016-17 Appellate  Deputy
Act, 1956 Commissioner  {CT),
Tirupati, Andhra
' Pradesh
Kerala VAT Act VAT Demand 417.94 FY 2016-17 VAT Appeal, Kochi
Gujarat Vat Act VAT Demand 1394.81 FY 2014-15 & FY | Joint Commissioner
2015-16 Appeal, Ahmedabad
Andhra Pradesh Tax | Entry Tax 63.19% FY 2016-17 Andhra Pradesh
on Entry of Goods High Court,
into {local Areas Amaravathi
Ordinance, 2001
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 925.53*% Assessment year CIT (A), Palampur
2014-15
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 272.64 Assessiment year Income Tax
2013-14 Appellate  Tribunal,
Chandigarh
[ncome Tax Act, 1961 | Income  Tax u/s 373.09 Assessment year { Commissioner of
201(1) inctuding 2013-14 Income Tax
interest 1 (Appeals), Panchkula

*Figures after adjustment of amount paid under protest

(viii)  On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, there are no transactions that are there
which is not recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as mcome during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), hence clause 3 (viii) is not applicable
to the company.

{ix) {&) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, there is no
default in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b)According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any governiment au thority.

(c} The company has not taken any term loan during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3{ix)(c) of
the Order is not applicable.

Panektr Ve

(
(\
Qf Newdelhi )O
} ¥
)
J Q)‘

‘” ¢ d f:,cco“/




{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on a short-

ter-basis-have-beep-used-fordong-termy-purposes by the company
YA St Pk & Rurp : pany

() According to the information and explanations are given to us and on an overall examination of the

financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or

person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures except below:
(Figures in Lakhs)

Nature of Fund Name of Amount Name of . . Nature of
Taken Lender Involved the Relationship Transaction Remarks
Company If any

0.01% Non- Devansh 3942 92 Inox Green : Subsidiary Inter
Convertible, Non- Trademart Energy Corporate
Cumulative, LLiP Services Deposit
Participating, Limited Given
Redeemable
Preference Shares
0.01% Non- Devansh 750.00 RESCO Subsidiary Inter
Convertible, Non- Trademart Global Corporate
Cumulative, LLP Wind Deposit
Participating, Services Given
Redeemable Private
Preference Shares Limited
Inter Corporate Inox Wind 33,210.66  § Inox Green | Subsidiary Inter
Deposit Taken Energy Energy Corporate

Limited Services Deposit

Limited Given

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report
that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

{a) In our opinion, and according to the explanation and information given te us the company did not raise
any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)r Hence
paragraph 3(x) of the order is not applicable,

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized
funds raised by way of preferential allotment or private placement of shares or cenvertible debentures (fully,
partially or optionally convertible} for the purposes for which they were rajsed as detailed hereunder, except
securities mentioned in serial no. 2:

(Figures in Lakhs)

Unutiliz
Purpose Total Amount d
Nature of Securities P . Amount irs €
. . ) forwhich . utilized balance Remar
viz. Bquity shares/ Raised/
) funds . for the as at le,
Preference shares/ were opening other bal i
Convertible debentures . unutilized alanee 1 any
raised purpose sheet
balance
Date
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E 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Conversion of 83,335,111 Nil Nil
Participating, Redeemabie Preference unsecured advance
Shares and inter corporate
deposit
0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, For Long term 8,500.00 4,692,92* Nil
Participating, Redeemable Preference Working Capital
Shares Requirement and for
General Corporate
Purpose.

{xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(V)

{xvi)

* Given as Inter Corporate Deposit to subsidiaries

{a) In our opinion, no matetial fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the course of cur audit.

{b) Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinicn, no report under sub-section
{12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the anditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the year.

fn our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable,

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinion, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

{a)In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

{b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued 1! date, for the period under audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.

{a} Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Banl of India Act 1934,

{b) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not conducted any non-
Banking financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration form the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not a Core Investment
company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India and accordingly there is no
requirement to fulfill the criteria of a CIC.

(d) Based on our examination of the records of the Company, there is no CIC as part of the group and
therefore Clause 3 (xvi) (d) is not applicable to the company.




(xvii)

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has incurred cash losses amounting
to. Rs. 20,503.00 Lakhs and Rs. 18,903.59 during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year respectively.

(oviii)

(xix)

(xx)

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other infermation
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the aucit report that
company is not capable of mecting its liabilities existing at the date of the balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.

There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section {5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

embepship
UDIN: 2250537
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Place: New Delhi



ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF Inox Wind Limited

R he Internal Fi (Al C 1 ler C1 f).of Suhssection 3 of Section 143 of the C ;
2013 (“the Act”}
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Inox Winel Limited (”the Company”) as of
March 21, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internat control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Instifute of Chariered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by [CAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the [nstitute
of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting imcluded obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controis system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary te permit preparation of standalone
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements,




Intherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inctuding the possibility of
collusion ot improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected, Also, projections L ex, i inter i i : H ia}-repert

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may beceme inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were cperating effectively as at March
31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Fn'n}VRf:gn. No. 90,9%@?@‘2\\

.

airdeep Dahiyal)
~Paginer | | 4 e o
Members\hi‘p/No. @E‘lr Acco\\)/
UDIN: 22505371 AMVUDEEE82
Date: 27 May 2022
Place: New Delhi




INOX WIND LIMITED

CIN: L31501HP2009PLCO31083
Standalene Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

e ARIEEMEFEOE ASSELS

(% in Lakhs)
. As at As at
Particulars NOS 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
ASSETS
(a) Property, plant and equipment 5 37,466.24 40,743.66
(b} Capital WIP/intangible assets under development 5a 981.04 257.32
{c} Intangible assets [ 1,574.75 1,948.87
{d) Financial assets
{i} hvestments
{a) Investments in subsidiary 7 1,08,738.55 39,472.36
(i} Gther non-current financial assets 10 405.46 369.13
{c} Deferred tax assets (net) 22 45,920.64 31,001.99
{f) Other non-current assets 11 12,271.46 8,689.01
Total Non - current assets 2,07,358.14 1,22,482.34
Current assets
{a) Inventories 12 57,128.67 56,185.21
(b} Financial assets
{i} Investments
(a) Investments in subsidiary 8 20,000.00 10,284.67
(ii) Trade receivables i3 86,855.10 1,18,327.41
(ifi} Cash and cash equivalents 14 493.09 895.88
{iv) Bank balances other than (i} above 15 8,980.80 10,388.75
(v) Loans 9 13,565.77 51,306.20
{vi} Other current financial assets 10 944,27 320.40
{¢) Income tax assets (net) 16 1,075.70 725.60
{d} Other current assets 11 50,186,22 50,091.96

Total current assets

Total Assets

s
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2,39,229.62

2,98,526.08

4,46,587.76

4,21,008.42




INOX WIND LIMITED
CIN: L31901HP2009PLCO31083

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

{% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars NOteS 21 March 2022 31 March 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a}-Equity-share-capital 17 1219187 2715182
{b} nstrument entirely equity in nature i7a 91,835.11 -
{c) Other equity 18 1,09,361.64 1,36,680.55
Total equity 2,23,388.58 1,58,872.37
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
{a) Financial liabilities
(i} Borrowings 19 9,903.49 19,738.26
{ii} Lease liabilities i%a 96.59 195.36
(iii) Other non-current financial labilities 20 182.67 182.67
{b) Provisions 21 838.49 897.10
{c) Other non-current liabilities 23 485.40 965.94
Total Non - current liabliities 11,506.64 21,979.33
Current liabilities
{a} Financial Liabilities
{i) Borrowings 24 66,525.83 63,381,21
{ta} Lease liabilities 19a 49,16 151,07
{ii) Trade payables 25
a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises §0.88 123.65
and small enterprises
b) totat outstanding dues of creditors other than 35,628.64 57,875.27
micro enterprises and small enterprises
(i1} Other current financial liabilities 20 19,205.34 19,702.24
(b) Other current liabilities 23 90,075.04 98,799.50
(c} Provisions 21 127.65 123.78

Total current liabilities 2,11,692.54 2,40,156.72

Total Equity and Liabilities 4,46,587.76 4,21,008.42

The accompanying notes {1 to 63) are an Integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of tha Board of Directors

DIN: 0670923 W
. «

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer

“ L]

N

! DeepgkBanga
Comipany Secretary

-~

Place : Noida
Date : 27 May 2022

Place :New Delhi
Date : 27 May 2022




INOX WIND LIMITED
CIN: 131903HP2002PLCO31083
Standalone Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

{% In Lakhs)
Particulars Notes 2021-2022 2020-2021
Revenue
Revenue from operations 26 51,823.95 50,405.42
Other income 27 8,845.53 11,632.24

Total Income 60,669.48 62,037.66
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 28 39,098.86 28,185.17
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 12,603.39 14,041.90
EPC, &M and Common infrastructure faclity expense 9 2,191.97 2,614.70
Changes In inventorles of finished goods and work-in-progress kit (5,110.11) 3,109.90
Employee benefits expense a1 547533 6,792.50
Finance cost 2 18,314.75 17,155.82
Depreciation and amortisation expense 33 3,846.72 3,891.66
Other expense 34 26,557.31 156,914.44
Total expenses (1) 1,02,578.22 92,706.09
Profit/[Loss) bafore tax {-11=111) (42,308.74) {30,668.43)
Tax expensa 40
Current tax - -

- MAT credit entitlement - -
Deferred tax (14,943.53) (10,688.74}
Taxation pertalning to earfier years - {400.00)
Total tax expense {IV) {14,943.53) {11,688.74}
Profit/{Loss} for the year {13-Iv=v} {27,365.21) {19,579.69)
Other Comprehensive income
A ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 7117 17.71
Taxon above {24.87) {6.19)
8 items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Gatns and (loss) on effective portion of hedging instruments in cash flow
hedge .
Tax on above - R
Total Other Comprehensive incame [V1} 46.30 11.52
Total Comprehensive income for the year (V + Vi) {27,318.91} (19,568.17)
Baslc and diluted earnings/{loss) per equity share of % 10 each {in %} 35 {12.33} [8.82)

The accompanying notes (t to 63) are an integral part of the standafone financlal statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan P. N, Chopra & Co, For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm's egis\sratiﬂn No 000472

Vineals
Wholeii
DIN: 06709233
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]
Naravan(. dha
Chief Financlal Offic 4/}
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Dee,p 9

“Compdny Secretary

Place : New Dethi Place : Noida
Date ; 27 May 2022 Date ; 27 May 2022




INOX WIND LIMITED
CiN: L31901HP2009PLCO31083
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

{X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

Cash flows from operating activitias
Profit/{loss) for the year after tax (27,365.21) {19,579.69)
Adiustmentsfor:
Tax expense {14,943.53) {11,088.74}
Finance costs 18,314.75 17,155.82
Interest income {2,567.83) (4,366.48)
Gain on investments carried at FVTPL {1,153.94} {3,002.58)
Allowance for expected credit losses 7,958.93 {1,162.58}
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3,846.72 3,891.66
Unrealised foreign exchange gain (net) 978.87 908.66
Unrealised MTM (gain}/loss on financial assets & derivatives 93,50 {154.74)
(Galn)/Loss on sale / disposat of property, plant and equipment B 39.48

{14,837.73) (17,359.19)
Movements in working capital:
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables 2,696.72 19,300.80
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (943.46) 7,276.45
{increase)/Decrease in Loans - 148.41
{Increase)/Decrease In Other financial assets (623.109) 3,955.57
{Increase}/Decrease in Other assets (2,851.91) (19,844,32)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables (23,268.27) (8,103.08)
Increasef(Decrease} In Other financial liabilities (4,347.95} 3,468.37
Increasef{Decrease) in Cther llabilities (9,405.68) 160.70
Increase/{Decrease) in Provisions 16.43 156.64
Cash generated from operations {53,564.96) {10,839.65)
Income taxes paid (614.08} 456.05
Net cash generated from operating activities (54,179.04) {10,383.60)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {Including changes
in capital WIP, capital creditors/advances) {1,914.89) (1,885.40)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 56,23
Issue of prefetrence share 8,534.00 -
Salefredemption of current Investments 914.15 2,611.44
Interest received 9,045.18 5,144.96
inter corporate deposits given {98,945.06) (54,340.75)
Inter corporate deposits received back 74,3597t 41,848.54
Maovement in bank deposits 1,349.88 3,231,23
Net cash generated from/{used in} investing activities {6,657.03} {3,333.75)




INOX WIND LIMITED
CIN: L31901HP2009PLCO31083
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

Cash fiows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings-non current 45.67 19,800.00
R } 8,13 (9,174.54)
Proceeds from/{repayment of) current borrowing (net) 74,368,00 12,511.74
Finance cost (14,028.52) (9,022.19)
Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities 60,433.28 14,215.01
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (402,79) 497,67
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 895.88 398.21
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 493.09 895.88
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2022

{X in Lakhs)
Particulars Current Nnn-cul:rent Equity Share Capital

borrowings borrowings

Opening balance 64,770.52 20,477.90 22,191.82
Cash flows 74,368.00 93.80 -
Interest expense 5,789.32 - -
Interest paid (4,383.50) - -
Conversion of ICD inte Equity (83,335.11) -
Impact of exchange fluctuation - - -
Closing balance 57,200.22 20,571.70 22,191.82
Changes In liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2023,

{%in Lakhs}
Particulars Current Ncm-cun:rent Equity Share Capita)

borrowings borrowings

Opening batance 51,587.84 9,111.84 22,191.82
Cash flows 12,511.74 10,725.46 -
Interest expense 4,051.02 1,294.47 -
Interest paid (3,380.08) (653.87} -
Irapact of exchange fluctuation - - -
Closing balance 64,770.52 20,477.90 22,191,582
Motes:

1. The above standalone staterment of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the indirect method.
2. Components of cash and cash equivalents are as per Note 14
3. The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N, Chopra & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

.W}

€
Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer
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D‘ee‘b#k Banga
Company Secretary

Pace : New Delhi Place : Noida
Date : 27 May 2022 Date : 27 May 2022




INOX WIND LIMITED

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended 31 March 2022

A. Equlty share capital

Balance as at 31 March 2022 {Xin Lakhs)
Restated
Changes in Equity (balance at the | Changes In equity Balance
Balance at the beginning of Share Capital due [beginning of the |  share capital at the end of
the current reporting perlod to prior period | current during the curreat]  the current
errers reporting period year reporting perlod
22,191.82 - 22,191,82 - 22,191.82
e AN 8538 31 March. 2021 X T TakRE]
Restated
Changes in Equity [balance atthe | Changesin equity Balance
Balanca at the beginning of Share Capital due [beglnning of the |  share capital at the end of
the current reporting period toprierpericd |current during the current the current
arrars reporting period year reparting period
22,191.82 - 22,191,82 - 22,191.82
B.instruments entriely i equity nature
Balance as at 31 March 2022 (X in Lakhs)
Restated
Changes In Eguity [balance atthe | Changes In equity Balance
Balance at the beglnning of Share Caplital due |beginning of the |  share capitat at the end of
the current repozting perlod to prlor period {current during the current}  the current
errors reporting period year reporting peried
- - - 91,835.11 91,835,11
1 ch 2023 {in Lakhs)
Restated
Changes In Equity | balance at the [ Changesin equity Balance
Balance at the beginning of Share Capltal due |beglnning of the share capital at the end of
the current reporting period to prior period  |current during the current the current
errars reperting perlod year reparting perlod
C.Other equity
{% In Lakhs}
items of other
Reserves and surplus camprehensive
Incama
Particulars Tetal
Securities Retalned earnings Cash flow hedge
premlum reserve reserve
|£§jan:e asat 1 Aprll 2020 64,536.03 91,662.69 - 1,56,248.72
Additiens during the year:
Profit/(Loss} for tha year - {19,579.69) - (19,579.69}
Other comprehensive come for the year, net } 1152 R 11.52
of lncome tax {*)
Totai comprehensive Income for the year - [19,568.17) - [19,568.17)
Balance as at 31 March 2021 64,586.03 72,094.52 - 1,36,680.55
Additions during the vear:
Profit/{Lass) for the year - (272,365.21) - {27,365.21)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net B 46.30 ; 46,30
of income tax {*}
Total comprehensive Income for the year - |27,318.91) - [27,318.91}
Balance as at 31 March 2022 64,586.03 44,775.63 - 1,09,361.64

(*} Other comprehensive income far the year classified under retained sarnings is In respect of remeasurement of
defined benefit plans.

The accompanying notes ae an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attachad

Fer Dewzn P, M, Chopra & Co,
Chartered Accountants

For and on bzhalf of the Board of Directors

Reglgtration No 000}2;2&3“"“1?‘:1‘
4 G f/ Qi Lo,
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R
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# ] Whole-ti

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer

Placa ; Noida
Date:27 May 2022

Place : New Delhi /
Date:27 May 2022




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

1. Company information

inox wind Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated in India. The Company is engaged
in the business of manufacture and sale of Wind Turbine Generators ("WTGs"). It also provides Erection,
Procurement & Commissioning {“EPC"), Operations & Maintenance (“O&M) and Common Infrastructure
Facilities services for WTGs and wind farm development services. The area of operations of the Company is

within India,

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench ("NCLT") vide its order dated 25 January 2021
has approved a Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between GFL Limited, Inox Renewables
Limited and Inox Wind Energy Limited (wholly-owned subsidiaries of GFL Limited) as detailed below:

a) Part A - Amalgamation of Inox Renewables Limited into GFL Limited w.e.f. 01 April 2020 and

b) Part B - Demerger of the Renewable Energy Business {as more particularly defined in the Scheme] and
strategic investment of GFL Limited in Inox Wind Limited and other assets and liabilities pertaining to the said
business into Inox Wind Energy Limited, a newly incorporated company for the purpose of vesting of the
Renewable Energy Business w.e.f. 01 July 2020.

The aforesaid Scheme become effective from February 9, 2021. Upon the said Scheme becoming effective,
Inox Wind Limited has become the subsidiary company of Inox Wind Energy Limited w.e.f. 01.07.2020. Its
ultimate holding company is Inox Leasing and Finance Limited.

The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange and the National Stock Exchange of India.
The Company's registered office is located at Piot No.1, Khasra No0.264-267 Industrial Area, Near Power house
Village Basal Dist. Una, Himachal Pradesh, India and the particulars of its other offices and plants are disclosed
in the annual report.

2, Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation
2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company {also called standalone
financial statements) and comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards {“ind AS")
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees [INR), which Is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest 1akhs, unless otherwise indicated.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant
accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair vajue is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
ohservable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements Is determined on such a basis,
except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and measurements that have some
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simifarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS
36,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3
hased on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurernents are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows: ‘

* level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabifities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

¢ level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standards initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto
in use,

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. .

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

* the asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

¢ the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

¢ the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

» the asset/iiability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after the reporting period

¢ the asset [s cash or cash equivalent unfess it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

* in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained its
normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of products and services and the time
between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 27 May 2022.

2.4 Particulars of investments in subsidiaries are as under:

Name of the investee Principal place of Proportion of the ownership
business and country of interest and voting rights
incorporation
Inox Green Energy Services Limited (formerly India 93.84%
knows as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services
Limited)
Waft Energy Private Limited India 100%
Resco Global Wind Services Private Limited India 100%

The above investment is carried at cost — refer Note 4.
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3, Significant Accounting Polices

3.1 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or
services.

¢ Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc.

+ Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the Company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined
over the period of performance.

* Revenue from the sale of WTGs is recognised at over the time when the significant risks and rewards of
the ownership have been transferred to the buyers and there is no continuing effective control over the
goods or managerial involvement with the goods. Revenue from sale of WTGs is recognised on supply in
terms of the respective contracts. Revenue from sale of power is recognised on the basis of actual units
generated and transmitted to the purchaser.

s Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of

transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the transactions and the costs to
complete the transaction can be measured reflably, as under:
Revenue from EPC Is recognized point in time on the basls of stage of completion by reference to surveys
of work performed. Revenue from operations and maintenance and common infrastructure facilities
contracts is recognised over the time proportionally over the period of the contract, on a straight-line
basis. Revenue from wind farm development is recognized point in time when the wind farm site is
developed and transferred to the customers in terms of the respective contracts.

¢ Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue Is net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade
discounts, refunds and other similar allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax.

s Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified
in the contract with the customer.

*  Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on
transaction price which is at arm’s length. Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue
earned over billings on contracts.

+« Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

¢ Unearned and deferred revenue (“contract liability”) is recognised when there are billings in excess of
revenues.

» The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

¢ In accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision when the
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the economic benefits to be
received.

+ Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Company reviews medification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment is accounted for.
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Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition

» The Company’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and identify
distinct performance obligations in the contract. Identification of distinct performance obligation involves

judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit independently from
such deliverables.

¢« The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance
obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on the basis of
the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where
standalone selfing price is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to
allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation. ‘

« The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a
point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of
enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.

¢ Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The Company
uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the
degree of completion of the performance obligation.

e Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software license costs
which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful
life of license whichever Is less. The assessment of this criterion requires the application of judgement, in
particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future
performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

Dividend income Is recorded when the right to recelve payment is established. Interest income is recognised
using the effective interest method. :

3.2 Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the
Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grants.

Government grants in the form of non-monetary asset given at a concessional rate are accounted for at their
fair value. The related grant is presented as deferred income and subsequently transferred to profit or loss as
other income on a systematic and rational basis. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurred
are recognised in profit or loss, either as other income or deducted in reporting the related expense, as
appropriate, on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support
to the Company with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
become receivable,
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3.3 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The leasing transaction
of the Company comprise of only operating leases,

3.3.1 The Company as lessee

The Company lease assets includes classes primarily consist of leases for land and building, The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an indentified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to controf the use of an identified assets, the
Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified assets (ii} the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the assets through the period of the lease and (iii} the
Company has the right to direct the use of the assets.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangement in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
twelve months of less {short-term leases) and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as
oh operating expenses on a straight-line bases over the term of lease,

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized a cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial
direct cost less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost fess accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciation from commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and useful life of the underlying assets. Right of use assets is evaluated for recoverability whenever
events of changes in circumstance indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the
purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount {i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and
the value-in-use ) is determined on an individual assets basis unless the assets does not generate cash flow
that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined
from the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using
the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these lease liabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company change its assessment if whether it
will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance sheet and lease payments have
been classified as financial cash flows.

3.4 Foreign currency transactions and translation

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company's
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting perlod, foreign currency monetary items are translated using the
closing rates. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost in a forelgn currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction and are not translated. Non-monetary items measured at fair
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value that are denominated in foreign currency are transiated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was measured.

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in prefit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for:
¢ exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future use,

which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs
on those foreign currency borrowings; and

* exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (refer
Note 3.14 below for hedging accounting policies).

3.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, untif such time as the assets are substantially ready for thelr intended use or
sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
3.6 Employee benefits

3.6.1  Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds and
pension schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method,
with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising
actuarfal gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-measurement recognised in ather
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not recfassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start of the reporting period, taking account of
any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as a result of contributions and benefit payments,
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
¢ service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and |osses on curtailments
and settlements);
* netinterest expense or income; and
*  re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs,
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The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the standalone balance sheet represents the actual deficit or
surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans,

3.6.2  Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and
sick leave, bonus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

3.7 Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
3.71  Currenttax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’
as reported in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentives. The
Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

3.7.2  Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition {other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent
that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the temporary
differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow alf or part of the
asset to be recovered.




Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying

amount of its assets and liabilities,
3.7.3  Presentation of current and deferred tax :

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initiat accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

The Cornpany offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simuitaneously. In case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset
if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the Company.

3.8 Property, plant and equipment

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment {PPE} are carried at cost, as reduced by
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and
equipment and has useful life that is materfally different from that of the remaining item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any
expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use. Project pre-operative
expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to various eligible PPE.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature of repairs and
maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work in progress.
Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as
Other Non-current assets.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The useful lives
prescribed In Schedule 1i to the Companles Act, 2013 are considered as the minimum [ives. If the
management’s estimate of the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management’'s estimate of the useful
life/remaining useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
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the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
hasis.

PPE are depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
e Freehold land is not depreciated.
e Onother items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule fl to the Companies Act, 2013,

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upoen disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.9 Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date {which is regarded as their cost). Subsequent to initial
recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets as above.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in profit or loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:

s Technical know-how 10 years
s  Operating software 3 years
s  Other Software 6 years

3.10 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets {other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any}. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be Identified, corporate
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assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which

the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. If it is not possible to measure fair value less cost of
disposal because there is no basis for making a reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to
sell the asset would take place between market participants at the measurement dates under market
conditions, the asset’s value In use is used as recoverable amount.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit} is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impafrment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit} in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

3.11 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average
cost basis. :

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes {other than those subsequently
recoverable from tax authorities) and alt other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location
and condition.

Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate
share of fixed and variable production overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to thelr
present location and conditfon. Closing stock of imported materials include customs duty payable thereon,
wherever applicable. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.12 Provisions and contingencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event
exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated,

The amount recoghised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking Into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of
such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.
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Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at the acquisition
date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the amounts
that would be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with Ind AS 18
Revenue, if any.

3.13 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabllities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments, Financial assets and financial jiabilities are initfally measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial lfabilities at fair vaiue
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A] Financial assets
a) Initial recognition and measurement;

Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. On Initial recognition, a financial asset [s recognised at fair valiue, in case of financial assets which
are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the
financial asset.

b) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calcufating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integrat part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initiaf recognition,

income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included In the “Other income” fine
item.

c) Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset In accordance with the below criteria:
i, The Company’s business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company ciassifies its financial assets into the following categories:

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

Afinancial asset is measured at the amortized cost If both the following conditions are met:

a) The Company’s business model obijective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans other financial assets and certain
investments of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the

effective interest method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any,

ii, Financial assets measured at FVTOCI:

A financial asset is measured at FYTOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b} The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments In equity instruments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value. The
Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity
instrument are recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the Company has elected
to measure such instrument at FYTOCI.

This category does not apply to any of the financial assets of the Company other than the derivative
instrument for the cash flow hedges.

iil. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, Dividend Income on the investments In equity instruments are recognised as
‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Foreign exchange gains and losses

The fair vaiue of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as hedging instruments in a
hedging relationship.

e) Derecognition:

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

i.  The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has
substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement
{thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the financial asset.
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Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
financial asset, but retains controt of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. In that case, the Company also
recognizes anh associated liability.

The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

f) Impairment of financial assets:

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance
on the following:

i. Tradereceivables

ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost {other than trade receivables)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime
ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance,

In case of other assets (listed as ii and lii above), the Company determines if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. if the credit risk of such assets has not
increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss aliowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized
as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase In credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL.

£CL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate.

12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12
months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECEL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a
range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonabte information available as
a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

As a practicat expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade
recelvables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected
flife of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-fooking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically
observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expensefincome in
the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses’/'other income’.
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Inox Wind Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

B] Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financlal liability and
an equity instrument,

i. Equity instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments,

il Financial Liabilities:-
a) Initial recognition and measurement :

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

b} Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method,
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss is measured at fair value with all changes in fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at FVTPL other than derivative instrument.
c} Foreign exchange gains and losses:

For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instruments and are recognised in profit or loss.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and transfated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured
as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in
profit or loss.

d) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

A financlal liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelfed or expires.
When an existing financlal liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange or modification Is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.14 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure o interest rate

and foreign exchange rate risks, inciuding foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross
currency swaps, Further details of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 39.

Derivatives are initially recognised at falr value at the date the derivative contracts are entered. into. and. are

subsequently re-measured to their fair vafue at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging
refationship and the nature of the hedged item.

The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, as either fair value hedges, or
cash flow hedges.

At the tnception of the hedge relationship, the Company documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows
of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

The hedge relationship so designated as fair value is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
principles prescribed for hedge accounting under ind AS 109, ‘Financial [nstruments’.

a) Fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument is initfally recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Gain or loss arising from changes in the
fair value of hedging instrument is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedging instrument is
recognized as a financial asset in the Balance Sheet if its fair value as at reporting date is positive as compared
to carrying value and as a financial liability if its fair value as at reporting date is negative as compared to
carrying valfue.

Hedged item is initially recognized at fair value on the date of entering into contractual obligation and is
subsequently measured at amortized cost. The gain or loss on the hedged item is adjusted to the carrying
value of the hedged item and the corresponding effect is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Note 39 sets out details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes,
b} Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging
reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to
(effective portion as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item
affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged forecast
transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains and losses
are transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement
of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability,

)
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in
equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in_profit_or loss. When. a

forecast transaction is no fonger expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

3.15 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3,16 Recent Pronouncement

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”} notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below,

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipment - The amendment clarifies that excess net sale proceeds of items
produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but deducted from the
directly attributable costs considered as part of the cost of an item of property, plant, and equipment. The
effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2022, The
Group has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated financial statements.

Ind AS 37-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets — The amendment specifies that the ‘cost
of fulfilling a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a
contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct fabour, and
materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the
allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used in fulfilling the
contract), The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1,
2022, although early adoption is permitted. The Group has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not
expected to be material.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by
law.

4  Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

In application of Company’s accounting policies, which are described in Note 3, the directors of the Company
are required to make judgements, estimations and assumptions about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period
or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

4.1 Following are the key assumptions cancerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment {PPE) and intangible assets (other than goodwil};

The Company has adopted useful lives of PPE and intangible assets (other than goodwill) as described in Note
3.8 above, The Company reviews the estimated usefu] lives of PPE at the end of each reporting period.

b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes

The Company measures financlal instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies
mentioned above,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques,
including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various judgements and assumptions. Where
necessary, the Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of various assets
and liabilities are disclosed in Note 39.

¢} Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, included in respective notes are as under:

*  Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The Company
prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the board of directors of
the Company.Estimation of current tax expense and payable, recognition of deferred tax assets and
possibility of utilizing available tax credits — see Note 22 and Note 40

* Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: — see Note 36

* Assessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Company does not
expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent Habilities
Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions ahout the likelihood and
ragnitude of an outflow of resources — see Note 21 and Note 41

s [mpairment of financial assets — see Note 39
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

5 : Property, plant and equipment

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land 476,70 476.70
Leasehold fand 4,043.43 4,205.88
Buildings 15,476.10 16,339.97
Plant and equipment 17,244.17 19,451.60
Furniture and fixtures 102.17 126.41
Vehicles 75.25 98.27
Office equipment 48.42 44.83
Total 37,466.24 40,743.66

Assets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings are as under:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land 476.70 476.70
Leasehold land 4,043.43 4,205.88
Buildings 15,476.10 16,198.48
Plant and equipment 17,244.17 19,451.60
Furniture and fixtures 102.17 126.41
Vehicles 75.25 98.27
Office equipment 48.42 44,83
Total 37,466.24 40,602.16

All title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of Company
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standafone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Note 5a : Capital WIP/Intangible assets under development

Capital work-in-progress {CWIP) as at 31 Mach 2022

Amount In CWIP for a period of

Particulars Total

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 723,72 257.32 - - 981.04
Projects temporarlly suspended - - - - -
Total 723,72 257.32 - - 981.04
Capital work-in-progress {CWIP) as at 31 March 2021

|

Particulars Amaount in CWIP for a perlod of Total

Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mere than 3 yeais
Projects in progress 257.32 - - - 257,32
Projects tempararily suspended - - - - -
Total 257.32 - - - 257.32

There Is no project under CWIP where completion is overdue. Further there is no project which has exceed In cost compare to its original plan.
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

6 : Intangible assets

{X in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

arna
ST March 2022 ST NTAPCH 202"

As at

Carrying amounts of:

Technical know-how 1,571.30 1,935.57
Software 3.46 13.30
Total 1,574.75 1,948.87
Details of Intangible Assets
{X in Lakhs)
Particulars Technical Software Total
know-how
Balance as at 1 April 2020 4,863.30 190.35 5,053.65
Additions - - -
Acquisitions through business combinations
Disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2021 4,863.30 190.35 5,053.65
Additions (0.00} (0.00) {0.00)
Acquisitions through business combinations
Disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2022 4,863.30 190.35 5,053.65
Balance as at 1 April 2020 2,501.10 153.26 2,654.36
Amortisation expense for the year 426.63 23.79 450.42
Balance as at 31 March 2021 2,927.73 177.05 3,104.78
Amortisation expense for the year 364.27 9.84 374.12
Balance as at 31 March 2022 3,292.00 186.89 3,478.90
{X in Lakhs)
Net carrying amount Technical Software Total
know-how
As at 31 March 2021 1,935.57 13,30 1,948.87
As at 31 March 2022 1,571.30 3.46 1,574.75
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Motes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Particuiars As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
7 1 Investments in Subsidiary (Non-current})
a) Financial assets carried at cost
Investments in equity instruments {ungueted, fully paid)
Inox Green Enargy Services Ltd. (Earller knows as lnox lend infrastructure Services Ltfi.} 1,08,736.55 29,651.70
122,05,31,701 (as at 31 March 2021: 12,65,72,781) equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paidup 1* #
Waft Energy Private Limited [10,000 {as at 31 March 2020: 10,000} equity shares of ¥ 10 each, 100 .00
fully patd up) : ’
'RESCO Wind Engergy Private Limited [10,000 (as at 31 March 2021 :Nil} equity shares of € 10 100
each, fully paid up] ’
b} Financial assets carried at FVTPL
Investments in debentures (unquoted, fully paid up)
Inox Green Energy Services Ltd, (Earlier knows as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services ttd.)- [Nil {as ) 30,104.33
at 31 March 2021: 2,000,000} 4% unsecured optionally convertible debentures of X 1,000 each]* e
1,08,738.55 48,757.03
lLess: Current portion of non-current investrment - 10,284.67
Total 1,08,738.55 39,472.36

*During the year, the company has excercised conversion option in respect of optionaily convertible debentures held in IGESL, a subsidiary of the
company. On conversion, the company has received 2,48,01,587 equity shares (Previous Year 1,24,06,948) of face value of Rs.10 each. Further, the
company has received 7,44,04,762 equity shares (Previous Year Nil) of face value of Rs.10 each, on conversion of outstanding inter corporate depasit
including interest thereon and unsecured advances amounting to % 60.000.00 Lakhs given by the company to IGESL.

# During the year, company has sold equity share 52,47,429 nos {previous year eqguity shares 20,471,46 nos) for total consideration of %6,196.94 Lakhs
“(pravious year %1,650.00 Lakhs) .The Company has not lost control as defined in Ind AS 110 over IGESL.
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{% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars
articdla 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
8 : Investmaent in Subsidiary (Currant)
Financial assets carrled at FVTPL
i} Inve i }
[Current portion of non-current investment)
-In subsidiary Company - Nil {as at 31 March 2021: 1,000,000} 4% unsecured optionally ) 10.284.67
convertible debentures of T 1,000 each in Inox Wind iInfrastructure Services Limited e
Financial assets carried at cost
i} Investments in 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating, Redeemable
Preference Shares {"NCPRPS") (unquoted, fully pald up)
Inox Green Energy Services Ltd. {Earlier knows as Inox Wind Infeastructure Services Led.) 20,000.00
[20,00,0C,000 {as at 31 March 2021: Ni ) NCPRPS of % 10 each fully paid up 1* e
20,000.00 -
“Total 20,000.00 10,284.67
Total Investments [ non-current and current} 1,28,738.55 49,757.03
Apggregate book value of quoted investmants - -
Aggregate market value of quoted investments - -
Aggregate carrying value of ungquoted investments 1,28,738.55 49,757.03
Aggregate amount of impairment In value of Investments - -
Category wise investments — as per Ind A5 109 classHication:
Carrled at fair value through profit or loss - 20,104.33
Carried at cost 1,28,738.55 29,652.70
1,28,738.55 49,757.03

*During the year, Inox Green Energy Services Ltd. has converted inter corporate deposit taken Including interest amoyunting to 320,000,800 Lakhs into
0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating, Redeemable Prefarence Shares {"NCPRPS"} at % 10 each.
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(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
9: Loans {Unsecured, considered good)
Current
Loans to.related parties {see Note 37}
Inter-corporate deposits to related parties 13,565.77 51,306.20
Total 13,565,727 51,306.20
10 : Cther financial assets {Unsecured, considered good)
Non-current
Security deposits 247.64 248,41
Non-current bank balances (from Note 15) 157.82 120,72
Total 405.46 369.13
Current
Other interest accrued 5.65 5.65
Other receivables:
« From related parties 623.87 -

- From others 314.75 314.75

Total 944,27 320.40
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{Xin Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars
2 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
11: Other assets
Non-current
Capital advances 5,027.48 4,2G2.68
Security deposits/Balance with government authorities 3,4%4.16 146.94
Prepayments- others 3,745.82 4,339.39
Total 12,271.46 8,689.01
‘Current
Advance to suppliers 36,143.94 38,596.93
Advance for expenses 423,51 366.58
Balances with government authorities:
-Balances in Service tax, VAT & GST Accounts {see note no.64) 12,440.83 10,539.40
Prepayments- others 1,177.94 589.05
Total 50,186.22 50,091,96
12 Iﬁventories {at fower of cost or net realisable value)
Raw materfals {incfuding goods in transit of % 9,489.74 Iakhs , as at 31 March 2021 13,241,24 47,403.71 51,593.11
lakhs}
Work-in-progress 4,084.91 2,662.50
Finished goods 5,308.46 1,620.76
Stores and spares 331.59 308.84
Totat 57,128.67 56,185.21
Note:
The above inventories are hypothecated against working capital facilities from banks, sce Note 51 for security detalls.
13 : Trade receivables {Unsecured)
Current
Considered good 1,11,841,25 1,35,354.63
tess: Aflowances for expected credit fosses 24,986.15 17,027.22
Total 86,855.10 1,18,327.41
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{Z in Lakhs)

Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

14 : Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
-in current accounts 51.41 110.58
-in cash credit accounts 440,98 784.78
Cash on hand 0.70 0.52
Total 453,09 895.88
15: Other bank balances
Bank deposits with original maturity period of more than 3 months but less than 12 months” 8,683.70 8,713.88
Bank deposits with original maturity for Jess than 3 months 213.76 1,381.74
Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 241.16 413.86

9,138.62 10,509.48
Less: Ameunt disclosed under Note 10 - 'Other financial assets Non-current' 157.82 120.73
Total 8,980.80 10,388.75
Notes:
Other bank balances include margin money deposits kept as security against bank guarantee as
under:
a) Bank deposit with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months 8,683.70 §,713.88
b) Bank deposit with originat maturity for more than 12 months 241.16 413.86
€} Bank deposit with original maturity for less than 3 months 213.76 1,381.74
16 : Income tax assets {net)
income tax assets (net of provision) 1,075.70 725.60
Total 1,075.70 725,60

1
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Nates to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

17 : Equity share capital

Authorised capital

{@in Lakhs)

Asat

As at
31 March 2021

31 March 2022

500,600,000 (as at 31 March 2021: 500,000,000) equity shares of'ﬁw each 50,000.00 5G,000.00
+16;08;00,008-{as-at- 3T March202t-Nit}-Preference shareof §t0 110.000.00 N
each -

160,000.00 50,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up :
221,918,226 (as at 31 March 2021: 221,918,226} equity shares of@lo each fully paid up 22,191.82 22,151.82

22,191.82 22,191.82
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

{a) Recanciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the

beginning and at the end of the year

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

{b} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

No. of shares

@in Lakhs

No. of shares

n Lakhs

221,918,226

22,191.82

221,918,226 22,151.82

221,918,226

22,191.82

221,918,226 22,191.82

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of N 10 per share. Each sharehelder is eligible for one vote per share held and
entitled to receive dividend as dectared from time to time. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares wiil be entitied to
receive the remaining assets of the Company, in propartion of their shareholding.

(c} Shares held by helding company

inox Wind Energy Limited

{d) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5%

shares:

Inox Wind Energy Limited
Siddho Mal Trading LLP
Siddhapavan Trading LL#
Devansh Trademart LLP
Inox Chemicals LLP

{e) Shares held by promotors at the end of the year
As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
No. of shares Fin Lakhs No.ofshares " in Lakhs
112,139,470 11,213.95 122,873,258 12,287.33
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2024
No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
112,139,470 50.532% 122,873,258 55.369%
- - 10,000,000 4.506%
15,550,000 7.007% 10,000,000 4.506%
17,773,007 8.009% 10,000,000 4.506%
- - 10,000,000 4.506%

Promoter Name No. of Shares %of total Share %,Of change

during the year
Inax Wind Energy Limited 112,139,470 50.532% -4.84%
Siddhapavan: Trading LLP 15,550,000 7.007% 2.50%
Devansh Trademart LLP 17,773,007 8.005% 3.50%
Total 112,139,470

As at 31 March 2021

Promoter Name

No. of Shares

%of total Share

% of change
during the year

Inox Wind Energy Limited 122,873,258 55.305% 100.00%
Siddho Mal Trading LLP 10,000,000 4.506% 0.00%
Siddhapavan Trading LLP 10,000,600 4.506% 0.00%
Devansh Trademart LLP 10,000,600 4.506% 0.00%
Inox Chemicals LLP 10,000,000 4.506% 0.00%
Total 122,873,258




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

17a : Preference share capital

{in Lakhs)

Particulars 1 M::c:‘ZOZZ 31 M:rsc:tz{!Zl

Autherlsed capital

1,10,00,00,000 (as at 31 March 2021 :Nil ] 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference share (CCP5) of B 10 each 110,000.00 -

Issued, subscribed and paid up

&1,83,51, EEE] " re ccps) of B 10 each 91,835.11 -
91,835.11 -

{a) Reconciliation of the number of 0.0001% Compulsorlly

Convertibie Preference share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Particulars

Asat
21 Marrh 70372

No. of shares @In Lakhs}

Asat
21 March 7031

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year

Conversion of NCPRPS into CCPS {refer note {c})
Qutstanding at the end of the year

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference share
{i} The CCPS shall carry a preferential right vis-a-vis equity share of Rs. 10/- each of the Company {"Equity Shares"} with respect to payment of dividend and repayment in case of 5 winding up ¢

cavmmttrmmnt nf aaniesle

li)The CCPS shatt not be redeemable as the same ate

compulsorily canvertible;

918,351,137 91,835.11

Nuo. of shares @In Lakhs)

918,351,137 91,835.11

(iiijThe CCPS shali be non-participating i the surplus funds and In surplus assets and profits, on winding-up which may remain after the entire capital has been repaid;

{i)The CCPS shall be paid dividend oh 2 non-cumuiative basis at the rate of 0.0001%;

{v}The Equity Shares to be lssued on conversion of the CCPS shall rank pari-passu in all respects including entitlerent to dividend with the existing Equity Shares of the Company;

{viThe CCPS wilt not have any voting rights. Only once the CCPS are converted to Equity Shares, the Equity shares will have voting fights in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
20137

{c} Allotment of CCPS by way of Conversion of NCPRPS
On Novemeher 2, 2021, WL Committee of the Board of Directors for operations of the Company has alioted 83,33,51,137 number of shares @ 10 sach iato 0,01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating,
Redeemable Preference Shares {NCRPS) amounting to@fﬂ:ﬁ.ll fakhs at par for consideration other than cash in lley of advance from customer, Intercorporate deposit including interast. C62

Further, ©n March 9, 2022, MWL Committee of the Board of Directors for operations of the Company has proposed "to vary the terms and nature of 91,83,51,137 {Ninety-Cne Crore Eighty-Three Lakh & Fitty-Cne
Thousand One Hurdred and Thirty-Seven) 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating, Redeemable Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company {“NCPRPS") held by Inox Wind
Enargy Limited and Devansh Trademart LLF, 'Promoter/ Promoter Group' antlties, 5o as to resuit into 91,83,51,137 [Ninety-One Crore Eighty-Three Lakh & Fifty-One Thousand Cae Hundred and Thirty-Seven}
0.0001% Compulsorlly Convertible Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company {"ccesty”.

During the subsequent period, the Board of Directors of the Company and the shareholders at thelr meetlng held on April 20, 2022 and May 13, 2022 respectively, inter-alia, approved the variation of the terms
of “NCPRPS” and pest the in-principle approvals received from the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited ["BSE"] on May 19, 20622 and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ["NSE"} on May 20, 2022 and based on
consant/approval of all the hotdars of NCRPS, WL Committae of the Board of Directors for operatlons atits meating held on May 25, 2022:

1.has allotted 91,83,51,137 CCPS of the face value of Rs,10/- each of the Company; and
ii. also approved atlotment of 3,17,46,031 equity shares to inox Wind Energy Limited upon conversion of 40,00,60,000 CCPS [out of 83,33,51,137 CCPS) and 67,46,021 equity shares to Devahsh Trademart LLP

upon conversion of their entire 8,50,00,000 CCPS.

|d) Shares held by holding company

As at As at

Particulars 31 March 2022 3] March 2021

No. of shares {@ in Lakhs) Mo, of shares {®in Lakhs}
inox Wind Energy timited 833,351,137 £3,335.11 - -

£33,351,137 83,335,111 - -
{e] Details of shares hetd by gach shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Name of Shareholder

o, of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of hoiding
Inox Wind Energy Limitad 833,351,137 90,74% - -
Davansh Trademart LLP 85,000,000 9.26% - -

{£.) Shareholding of Promoters as under:

As at 31 March 2022

Share held by promoters at the end of the year % Changes during
Promoter Name o .of Share atof total Share the year

tnox Wind Energy Limited 533,351,137 90.74% 90.74%
Devansh Trademart tLP 85,000,000 9.26% 9,26%
Total ?3,351,137 100.00% 100.00%:
As at 31 March 2021

share held by promoters at the end of the year % Changes during
Promoter Name No .of Share sof total Share | the year
Inox Wind Limited - -

Devansh Trademart LLP o - Al

Total - -




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
18 : Other equity
Securities premium 64,586.03 64,586.03
Retained earnings 44,775.61 72,094.52
Total 1,09,361.64 1,36,680.55
18 (i) Securities premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 64,586.03 64,586.03
64,586.03 1,27,957.90

Securities Premium represents premium on issue of shares. The reserve Is utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

18 (ii} Retained earnings:

Balance at the beginning of year 72,094,52 91,662.69
Profit /{Loss} for the year (27,365.21) {19,579.69)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 46.30 11.52
Balance at the end of the year 44,775.61 72,094.52

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined
considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.
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INOX WIND LIMLTED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{@ in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

19 : Non Current Borrowings

SETren 1oans

Rupee term loans
From Other parties

Pebentures
Redeemable non convertible debentures

Total

Less: Amount Disclosed under Note

a} Current maturities [ Note no. 24 current borrowings)
b) Intesest accrued (Note no.20 other financial liabilities}

Total

For terms of repayment and securities etc. see Note 51 {a)
19a: Lease Liabilities

Mon Current

Deferred liabkity for lease ( tmpact on account of adoption of
Ind As 116) [see Note 48}

Total

Mon Current

Deferred liability for lease { impact on account of adoption of
Ind As 116) (see Note 48)

Total

20: Other financial hiabilities
Non-Current

Security deposits

Total

Current

Interest accrued
-on borrowing
-on advance from customer

Craditors for capital expenditure

£mployees dues payables

Expenses payables

Cther payables to related party

Total

37.91 46.56
20,533.79 20,431,34
20,571.70 20,477.90

9,937.91 9.34
730.30 730.30
10,668.21 739.54
9,903.49 19,738.26

96.59 195.36

96.59 195.36

49,16 151.07

49.16 151.07

182.67 182.67
182,67 182.67
1,356.61 2,128.96
14,805.02 10,010.43
1,153.85 1,325.05
1,889.85 2,844.56
- 456.44

- 2,936.80
19,205.34 19,702.24




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(X in Lakhs)
Particufars Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

21 : Provisions
Non-current
Provision for employee benefits (see Note 36)
Gratuity 540.58 525.80
Compensated absences 297.91 267.30
Total 338.49 897.10
Current
Provision for employee benefits (see Note 36)
Gratuity 39.71 33.08
Compensated absences 2532 28.08
Other provisions - see Note 41
Disputed service tax liabilites 32,19 32.19
Disputed sales tax liabilites (net of payments) 30.43 30.43
Total 127.65 123.78

Service tax Sales tax
Balance as at 31 March 2020 32.19 30.43
Balance as at 31 March 2021 32.19 30.43
Balance as at 31 March 2022 32,19 30.43




INOX WIND LIMATED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

22 Deferred tax balances
Year ended 31 March 2022

Deferred tax assets/{Habilities) In relation {o: {%in Lakhs)
. . Recagnised in profit Recognised In c_)ther Adjusted agaisnt .
Particulars Opening balance comprehensive . Closing batance
orloss. current tax liability.
TRCGE
Property, plant and equipment {6,642.44) 2,053.75 - - {4,588.69}
Government grant-Deferred income 449.74 {1.41) - - 448.33
Allowance for expected credit losses B,967.67 3,257.89 - - 12,225.56
Defined benefit obligations 334.85 5.75 (24.87}) - 315.73
Effects of measuring investments at fair value 249,23 {249.23) - - -
Unabsorbed business loss 19,366.49 9,564.37 - - 28,930.86
Other deferred tax assets 788,18 242,27 - - 1,030.45
Lease Liability 63.15 70.13 - - 133.28
23,576.87 14,943,53 (24.87) - 38,495.52

MAT credit entitlement 7,425.12 - - - 7,425.12
Total 31,001.99 14,943,53 (24.87) - 45,920.64

Year ended 31 March 2021

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities} in relation to: (%X in Lakhs)

Particulars

Opening balance

Recognised in profit

Recognised in other
comprehensive

Adjusted agaisnt

Closing balance

or loss N current tax liability
income

Property, plant and equipment {7,052.04} 409.60 - - (6,642.44)
Government grart-Deferred income 672.27 [(222.53) - - 449,74
Allowance for expected credit losses 6,356.28 2,611.39 - - 8,967.67
Defined henefit obligations 286.31 54,73 {6.19) - 331.85
Effects of measuring investments at fair value 836.85 (587.62) - - 249.23
Unabsorbed business loss 10,761.28 8,605,21 - - 19,366.49
Other deferred tax assets 1,017.26 {229.08} - - 788.18]
Other deferred tax lizbifities 0.02 {0.02} - - -
Lease Liability 16.09 47.06 - - 63.15

12,894.31 10,688.74 {6.19) - 23,576.87
MAT credit entitlement 7,425,512 - - - 7,425.12
Total 20,319.43 10,688.74 {6.19) - 31,001.99

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on its unabscrbed depreciation and business losses carried forward. The Company has order book with the
customers. Revenue in respact of such order book will get recognised in future years as per the accounting policy of the Company. Based on the order book,
the Company has reasonable certainty as on the date of the balance sheet, that there will be sufficient taxable income available to realize such assets in the

near future. Accordingly, the Company has created deferred tax assets on its carried forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losses.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(% n Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

23 : Other liabilities

Non-current

Deferred income arising from government grants
Income received in advance

Total

Current
Advances received from customers
Statutory dues and taxes payable

Deferred income arising from government grants

Total
24 : Current borrowings

Secured

From Banks

Forelgn currency shoit lerm loan:
- Supplier credit

Rupee loans:

- Working capital demand loans

- Cash credit

- Over Draft

- Others

Unsecured
- Others
From related parties

Inter-corporate deposits from holding company
Loan from Director

Current maturities of non-current borrowings {see Note 19)

Less: Amount Disclosed under Note 20 Other financial liabilities:
. Interest accrued

Total

485.40 929.55
- 36.39
485.90 965.94
86,203.45 96,624.75
3,581.79 1,817.26
285.80 357.49
90,075.04 98,799.50
9,975.65 12,082.77
8,829.66 15,365.95
7,253.60 9,591.46
. 3,536.20
- 3,000.00
5,500.00 .
24,050.31 19,844.14
1,600.00 1,000,600
9,937.91 9,34
67,147.13 64,779.86
621.30 1,398.65
66,525.83 63,381.21

Inter Corprate Deposits are unsecured, repayble on demand and carries interast rate in the range of @7%to 15%.

toan from director is unsecured , repayble on demand and carries no interest.
For terms of repayment and securities etc. of secured borrowings see Note 51 (b}




FNOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(X in Lakhs}
Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
25 : Trade Payables
Trade payahles
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 80.88 123.65
~Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smail enterprises 35,628.64 57,875.27
Total 35,709.52 57,998.52
The particulars of dues Lo Micro and Small Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {MSMED Act):
{Xin Lakhs}
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end 80.88 123.65
Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act en the above amount, unpaid at the year
18.00 22,11
.end.
Payment made to suppliers {other than interest) beyond the appointed date during the year 49.13 35.97
Interest paid to suppliers under section 16 of MSMED Act during the year Nil Nil
Interest due and payabie to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments aiready made. 261 3.77
Interest accrued and not pald to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the year end. 234,35 213.74

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified en the basis of the Information available with the

Company.




INOX WIND LIMITED

" Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
26 : Revenue from Operations
Sale of products 48,917.67 47,267.80
Sale of services 2,191.97 2,614.70
Other operating revenue 714.31 522,92
Total 51,823.95 50,405.42
27 : Other tncome
Interest Income
On fixed deposits with banks 406.37 578.59
On Inter-corporate deposits 2,152.86 3,746.37
Other interest income:
On Income tax refunds - 34.73
Other interest 8.60 6.79
2,567.83 4,366.48
b} Dividend received on investments carried at FYTPL - -
Other gains and losses
Gain on investments carried at FVTPL 1,153.54 3,002.58
Net gain/({losses) on foreign currency transactlons and translation {196.09} 35%.97
957.85 3,358.55
Income from Sale of Investment
Sale of Investment 5,281.79 1,296.70
5,281.79 1,296,70
Other non operating income
Government grants - deferred income 4.04 4.04
Insurance claims - 58.00
Other Income 34.02 306.66
Sundry Liability Written back - 2,241.81
38.06 2,610.51
Total 8,845.53 11,632.24
Note: Realised gain/{loss} during the year in respect of mutual funds and 99.63

debentures




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{% in Lakhs)

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
28 : Cost of materials consumed
Raw materials consumed 39,098.86 28,185.17
Total 39,098.86 28,185.17
29 :0&M and Common infrastructure facility expenses
Operation & Maintenance Services 1,942.89 2,365.62
Common infrastructure facility services 249,08 249.08
Total 2,191.97 2,614.70
30 : Changes in inventories of finished geods and work-in-progress
COpening Stock
- Wind turbine generators and components
Finished goods 1,620.76 3,471.57
Work-in-progress 2,662.50 3,921.59

4,283.26 7,393.16

" Less : Closing Stock

- Wind turbine generators and components
Finished goods 5,308.46 1,620.76
Work-in-progress 4,084.91 2,662.50

9,393.37 4,283.26
{Increase) / dacrease in stock {5,110.11) 3,109.90

4
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financiaf statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
31 ; Employee benefits expense
Salaries and Wages 4,999.95 6,291.14
Contribution to provident and other funds 219.36 247.31
Gratuity 137.06 147.49
Staff Welfare Expenses 118.96 106.56
Total 5,475.33 6,792.50
32 : Finance Costs
interest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
tnterest on borrowings 7,782.26 5,345.49
Other interast cost;
Interest on delayed payment of taxes 263.98 149.95
Other interest 6,301.95 8,372.51
Other borrowing costs 3,641.58 3,049.11
Net foreign exchange loss on borrowings (considered as finance cost) 324.98 238.76
Total 18,314.75 17,155.82
33 ! Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3,472.60 3,441.24
Amortisation of intangible assets 374.12 450.42
Tatal 3,846.72 3,891.66




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
34 : Other expense
Stores and spares consumed 58,55 220.13
Power and fuel 419,12 405,97
Rates and taxes 666.66 627.74
Jobwork & labour charges 819.41 1,178.28
Testing charges 108.47 67.56
Crane and equipment hire charges 213.83 146.37
Royalty - -
Insurance 242.30 266.63
Repairs and maintenance - plant and equipment 175.01 26.60
Repairs and maintenance - buildings 32.41 116.33
Repairs & maintenance - others 79.11 64.40
Rent 36.45 13.06
Travelling & conveyance 618,32 508.75
Legal & professional fees & expenses 1,918.95 623.48
Freight outward 1,724.41 1,459.31
Directors' sitting fees 6.40 5.00
Allowance for expected credit losses/others* 17,958.93 7,473.18
Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment - 39.49
Demurrage and detention charges 116.81 773.61
Business Promotion & Advertisement 41,54 26.58
Miscellaneous expenses 1,320.63 2,870.97
Total 26,557.31 16,914.44

*includes provision on advances to vendors amount $10,000.00 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021: Nil}
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

35 : Earnings per share

Particulars 2021-2022

2020-2021

Basicand Diluted €arnings per share
Profit/(loss) for the year (% in Lakhs) {27,365.21)
Weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic
and diluted EPS (Nos.)

Nominal value of each share {in %) 10.00
Basic and Diluted earnings/{loss) per share (in <) {12.33)

22,19,18,226

{19,579.69)
22,19,18,226

10.00
(8.82)




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

36 : Employee benefits:
{a) Defined Contribution Plans
The Company contributes to the Government managed provident and pension fund for all qualifying employees.

Contribution to provident fund of % 218.68 Lakhs {previous year: X 245,09 Lakhs) is recognized as an expense and included in
"Contribution to provident and other funds® In Statement of Profit and Loss.

{b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company has defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all qualifying employees. It Is governed by the Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972. Under this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service Is entitled to the specified benefit. The level of
benefits provided depends on the employee's length of service and salary at retirement age.The Company's defined benefit plan is
unfunded.

There are no other post retirement benefits provided by the Company.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31 March 2022 and
31 March 2021 by Charan Gupta Consultants Private Limited, Fellow of the Institute of the Actuaries of india. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation, the refated current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit
method.

(X in Lakhs)
Movement in the present value of the defined benefit .
) Gratuity
obligation are as follows :

. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Opening defined benefit obligation 562.88 475,35
Interest cost 37.66 31.85
Current service cost 99.40 115.64
Benefits paid 148.47) {42.25)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations {71.17) {17.71)
Present value of obligation as at the year end 580.29 562,88

Components of amounts recognised in profit ar loss and ather comprehensive Incoma are as under:

(% In Lakhs)

Gratuity As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current service cost 99.40 115.64
Interest cost 37.66 31.85
Amount recognised In profit or loss 137.06 147.49
Acturial {gain}/loss
a) arising from changes In financial assumptions {30.71) 0.62
by} arising from experience adjustments {40.46) (18.33)
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income {71.17) (17.71)
Total 65.89 129.78

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of gratulty are as follows:

Particulars 31-March-2022 31-March-2021
Discount rate 7.15% 6.69%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Employee attrition rate 5.00% 5.00%
IALM({2012- IALM{2012-
Mortality 14)Ultimate 14)Ultimate

Mortality Table Mortality Table

Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflaticn, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarlal risks such as Interest rate risk and salary risk.

a) Interest risk: a decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liabiiity.

b} Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability Is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants.
Assuch, a variation in the expected rate of salary increase of the pian participants will change the plan liability.

e} AIMESEENY Zisk-sinee the scheme is unfunded the Company isnot exposed to Investment risk.

Sensitivity Analysis

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The
sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptlons occuring at the
end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant,

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity
2021-22 2020-21

Impact on present value of defined benefit obligation:

If discount rate is increased by 0.50% (PY 0.50%) (30.95) {30.34)
If discount rate is decreased by 8.50% {PY 0.50%) 33.86 33,23
If satary escalation rate is increased by 0.50% (PY 0.50%) 32.35 31.86
if salary escalntion rate is decreased by 0.50% (PY 0.50%) {29.84) (29.38)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is
unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using
the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which s the same as that applied in calculating the defined
benefit okligation Hability recognised in the balance sheet.

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years,

Discounted Expected outflow in future years (as provided In actuarial report) {% in Lakhs}
Particulars 2021-22 | 202071
Gratuity
Expected outflow in 1st Year 39.71 33.08
Expected outfiow in 2nd Year 27.07 34.46
Expected outflow In 3rd Year 42.48 27.50
Expected outflow in 4th Year 26.63 37.18
Expected outflow in 5th Year 25.18 23.61
Expected outflow in 6th Year onwards 419.23 407.04

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 11 years.

C. Other short term and long term employment benefits:
Annual leave & short term leave

The liability towards compensated absences (annual and short term leave) for the year ended 31 March 2022 bused on actuarial
valuation carried out by using Projected accrued benefit method results decrease in liability by % 72,15 lakhs {previous year : increase
in liability by % 51.40 lakhs }, which Is included in the employee benefits in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of compensated absences are as follows:

) As at
Particulars
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Discount rate 7.15% 6.69%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Employee Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
1ALM{2012- IALM (2012~
Mortaility 14)ltimate 14)Ultimate
Mortality Table Mortality Table
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

38 : Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, security premium and all other equity reserves

attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company’ s capital management objectives are:
* to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern

-

anents et 0 a e oy B eH

+ o
IO pTovicea

The Company mdnages its capital structure and makes adjustments in Jight of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financizl
covenants, To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholdars
or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratie, which is net debt divided by total equity. The Company includes within net
debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations, if any.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

{X in lakhs)
! As at As at
Particulars
) 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Non-current borrowings 9,903.49 19,738.26
Current borrowings 66,525.83 63,381.21
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1,356.61 2,128,96
[nterest accrued but not due on advance from customers 14,805.02 10,010.43
Total Debt 92,590.95 95,258.86
Less: Cash and bank balances (excluding bank deposits kept as lien) 493.09 895.38
Net debt 92,097.86 94,362.98
Total equity 2,23,388.58 1,58,872.37
Net debt to equity % - 41.23% 59.40%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants
attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. No changes were made in the ohiectives, policies
or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2022 and 31 March, 2021.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes te the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

39 : Financial Instruments

{i} Categories of financial instruments {% in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

Financlal assets

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
Mandatorily measured as at FVTPL

- Investments in debentures - 20,104.33
- 20,104.33

Measured at amortised cost

(a) Cash and bank balances 9,631L.71 11,405.35

{b} Trade receivables 86,855,10 1,18,327.41

{c) Loans 13,565.77 51,306.20

{d} Other financial assets 944,27 320.40

(e) 0.01% Non-Convertible, Non-Cumulative, Participating, Redeemable

20,000.00 -
Preference Shares {NCPRPS) .

1,30,996.85 1,81,358.36

Total financial assets 1,30,956.85 2,01,463.69

Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost

() Borrowings 76,429.32 83,119.47
(b} Trade payables 35,709.52 57,998.92
{c} Other financial liabilities 19,388.01 19,884.91

1,31,526.85 1,61,003.30
Total financial liabilitias 1,31,526.85 1,61,003.30

Investment in subsidiaries are classified as equity investments have been accounted at historical cost. Since these are scope out of Ind As 109 for the
purpose of measurement, the same have not been disclosed in the table above.

The carrying amount reflected above represents the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets.




INOX WiIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{ii) Financial risk management

The Company's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financial rnarket, monitors and rianages the
financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of the risk,
These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk}, credit risk and liquidity risk.

The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Company's poficies approved by the Board of Direciors of the Company, which proside written
principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments and the
investment of the excess liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is reviewed by the Company on a continuocus basii, The Company
does not enter into or trade financlal instruments including derivative financial instruments for speculative purpose,

{iii) Market Risk
The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates.
{iv} (&) Foreign Currcncy risk management

The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values mainly impact the Company's cost of imports of materials/capital gocds,
royaily expenses and borrowings etc.

Foreign exchange transactions are covered with in limits placed on the amount of uncavered exposure, if any, at any point in time, The: aim of the
Company's approach to management of currency risk is to leave the Company with minimised residual risk.
The carrying amount of unhedged Foreign Currency (FC) denominated monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

{% In Lakhs)

. As at As at
Particulars

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Liabilities
In USD
Short Term Borrowings 8,652.52 7,357.91
Trade Payable 6,246.87 9,055.39
USD Total 14,8569.39 16,413.30
In EURD
ShartTerm Borrowings 1,308.23 4,638.58
Trade Payable 3,211.02 4,786.81
EURD Totat 4,519.26 9,425.40
In Other currencies
Short Term Borrowings . - -
Trade Payable 4,172.39 5,529.07
Others Total 4,179.39 5,529.07
Grand Total 23,598.03 31,367.77

The Company does not have any foreign currency monetary assets.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(iv) (b) Foreign Currency sensitivity analysis

The C'ompany is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar and Euro.

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 10% increase and decrease in the Rupees against the relevant foreign currencies, 10% is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the

reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates, The sensitivity analysis includes unhedged external loans, recelvables and payables in currency
other than the functional currency of the Company.

A 10% strengthening of the INR against key currencies to which the Company is exposed (net of hedge) would have led to additional gain in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. A 10% weakening of the INR against these currencies would have led to an equal but opposite effect.

{Xin Lakhs)
USD impact {net of tax)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Impact on profit or loss for the year 965.32 1,100.35
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting period 965.32 1,100.35
{% in Lakhs)
EURO impact [net of tax)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Impact on profit or loss for the year 289.30 593.00
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting period 289.30 593.00
(X in Lakhs)
CNY impact (net of tax)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Impact on profit or loss for the year 242,19 342.41
Impact on total equity as at the end of the reporting period 242,19 342.41

{v) {a} Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rate, The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates, The risk is managed by
the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings. Hedging activitics are evaluated regularly to align with
interest rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the most cost-effective hedging strategies are applied.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis helow have been determined based on the exposure to interast rates for floating rate liabifities at the end of the reporting
period. For floating rate liabilities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of the reasonzably possible change in interest rates.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

if ihterest rates had been 50 basis points higher/fower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for the year endad 31 March
2022 would decrease/increase by X 84.44 Lakhs net of tax {for the year ended 31 March 2021 decrease/increase by T132.90 takhs net of tax). This is
mainly attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings, .

{vi} Other price risks

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market traded price. Other price risk 21ises from
financial assets such as investments in equity instruments and mutual funds. The Company does not have investment in equity instruments, other
than investments in subsidiary which are held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Company does nol actively trade these investments.
The Company's investment in mutual funds are in debt funds. Hence the Company's exposure to equity price risk is minimal.

{vi) Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obfigations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises
primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, investment in mutual funds, derivative financial instruments, other balances with banks,
loans and other receivables,

(a) Trade receivables

Credit risk arising from trade receivables is managed in accordance with the Company's established policy, procedures and contiol relating Lo
customer credit risk management. The Company supplies wind turbine equipments to customers which are installed and commissioned generally by
a group company and it involves varfous activities such as civil work, electrical & mechanical work and commissioning activities. The payment terms
with customers are fixed as per industry norms. The above activities lead to certain amounts becoming due for payment on completion of refated
aclivities and commissioning. The Company considers such amounts as due only on completion of related milestones, However, the group tompany
has alse long term operation and maintenance contract with such customers. Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts is mitigated. Customers
who represents more than 5% of the total balance of Trade Receivable as at 31 March 2022 is X 53,154.55 |akhs {as at 31 March 2021 of  69,383.78
lakhs) are due from 4 major customers {5 customers as at 31 March 2021 ) who are reputed parties. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed
for default at each reporting period.




INOX WIND LIMITED .
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix is
prepared based on histerically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates, The
pravision matrix at the end of the reperting period is as follows and during the year the Company has changed the provision matrix considering the
long term outstanding and credit risk,

Expected credit loss (%)
Ageing

2021-22 2020-21
0-1 Year 1% 1%
1-2 Year 10% 5%
2-3 Year 15% 10%
3-5 Year 25% 15%
Above 5 Year 100% 100%
Age of receivables (X in Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at

31 March 2022*(31 March 2021*

0-1 Year 22,539,98 18,248.18
1-2 Year 15,578.87 - 39,677.96
2-3 Year 14,594.89 30,807.37
3-5 Year 50,797.79 35,554.91
Above 5 Year 8,329.72 7,066,21
Gross trade receivables 1,11,841.25 1,35,354.63

* Expected credit loss{ECL) is not calculated for Balance outstanding with Related party

Movement in the expected credit loss allowance:
{% In Lakhs)

Partlculars As at As at

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2021
Balance at beginning of the year 17,027.22 18,189.80
Movement in expected credit [oss allowance-further allowance 7,958.93 7,473.18
Movement in expected credit loss allowance-Amount written off - (8,635.76)
Balance at end of the year 24,586.15 17,027.22
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

b) Loans and other receivables

The Company applies expected credit losses {ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the leans given by the Company to
the external parties, ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and alt the
¢ash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfails}, discounted at the original effective interest rate.

The Company detsrrmnes if there as BeER a Significant Neraass h cradit sk of thé financral asset sinca Tnitial Tecognition. | the tredit Fisk of $%4ch
assats has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL Is measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

12 months ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date. Lifetime
ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset,

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighled amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking into account
the time value of maoney and other reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

ECL impairment loss allowance (er reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/income in the Statement of Profit and Loss under
the head 'Other expenses’/'other income'.

¢) Other financial assets

Credit risk arising from investment in debt funds, derivative financial instruments and other balances with banks is Himited because the counterparties
are banks and recognised financial institutions with high credit ratings assigned by the various credit rating agencies. There ara no collaterals held
against such investments.

Liquidity Risk fManagement

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the commiltee of board of directors of the Company, which has established an
appropriate liguidity rick management framework for the management of the Company's short, medium and long-term funding and liguidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing
facilities, by continuously menitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities,

Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following table detail the analysis of derivative as well as non-derivative financial liabilities of the Company into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining period from the reporting date to the contwractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed i the table are the contract ial
undiscounted cash flows.

(X in Lakhs)
-
Particulars Less than 1 year 1to 5 year ? y:::sv:nd Total
As at 31 March 2022
Borrowings 66,525.83 9,503.49 - 76,429.32
Trade payables ‘ 35,709.52 . . 35,709.52
Other financial liakilities 19,388.01 - - 19,388.01
1,21,623.36 |. 9,903.49. - 1,31,526.35
As at 31 March 2021
Borrowings 63,381.21 19,738.26 - 83,119.47
Trade payables 57,998.92 . . 57,598.92
Other financial liabilities 19,702.24 182,67 - 19,884.91.
1,41,082.37 15,920.491 - 1,61,003.30

The abeve liabilitios will be met Ly the Company from internal accruals, reahization of current and non-current financial assets (other than strategic
investments}. Further, the Company also has unutilised financing facilities.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
‘Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

40 : Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

(%X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Current tax
In respect of the current year - -
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit - -
In respect of the earlier year - {400.00)
- (400.00)
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year (14,943.53) {10,688.74)
In respect of the earlier year - -
(14,943.53)  (10,688.74)
Total income tax expense recagnised in the current year (14,943.53) (11,088.74)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars 2021-2022 . 2020-2021
Profit hefore tax (42,308.74) (30,668.43)
Income tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2020-2021: 34.944%) (14,784.37) (10,716.78)
Tax incentives - -
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profits {159.16) 28.04
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change In income tax rate from
34.944% to 34.944%
(14,943.53) (10,688.74)
Taxation pertaining to earlier years - (400.00)
Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (14,943.53) {11,088.74)

The tax rate used for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 in reconciliations above is the corporate

tax rate of 34.944% payable by corporate entities in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.

Provision for tax in the standalone financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2022 and year ended 31 March
2021 are only provisional in the respective years and subject to change at the time of filing of Income Tax Return

based on actual addition/deduction as per provisions of Income Tax Act 1961.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

41 : Contingent liabilities:

(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: claims made by vendors - % 3,147.04 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021; ¥ 2,917.19
lakhs)

Some of the suppliers have raised claims including interest on aceount of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The Company
has contended that the suppliers have not adhered to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending before the
jurisdictional authorities or are under negotiations.

{b) In respect of claims made by customers for operational matters- % 4,982.03 (to the extent of oustanding balances). In view of the
management, the company may be liable enly to the extent of outstanding receivable balance from respective customers and possibility
of an outflow of resources for any claims made by customers over and above of outstanding balances are remote,

(c} Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts from customers € 1,014.75 lakhs {as at 31 March 2021 : ¥ 1,000 fakhs)

(d} Claims made by vendors in National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT} for T5,875.60 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021 : £ 526.00 lakhs}
{e) In respect of VAT matters - £ 2,550.59 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021; % 1,298.80 lakhs)

The Company had received orders for the financial years ended 31 March 2017 » In respect of Andhra Pradesh on account of Entry Tax
and CST demand on the issue of nen-deposit of Entry Tax and non-submission of Statutory Forins for T 84,25 lakhs and % 659,46 lakhs
and penalty of Rs 84,06 lakhs respectively. The Company had obtained stay from Hon'ble High Court of Tirupati against entry tax and
filed appeals before the first appellate authority in the matter of CST Addition of % 659.46 Lakhs and also for stay of demand by
depositing X 82.45 Lakhs. '

The company had obtained VAT demand from GUIJ VAT for £ 1,304.88 lakhs on account of VAT Assessments due to mismatch of ITC and
nen-submission of Statutory forms for FY 2014-2015 and 2015-2016.

The company has received VAT demand orders from Kerala VAT on account of probable suppression and omision on purchase of goods
in kerala state and levied demand on the enhanced assessment in Kerala and has demand VAT of  417.94 lakhs and the company had
preferred appeal before VAT appellate Tribunal, Kochi and also obtained Stay order from Kerala HC in March, 2022

(f} In respect of Service/central Excise tax matter - % 3,312.72 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021: X 1,380.63 lakhs)

The Company has received orders for the period September 2011 to March 2016, In respect of Service Tax, fevying demand of T 1,401.63
lakhs on account of disallowance of exemption of Research & Development cess from payment of service tax. The Company has received
adverse order from CESTAT, Allahabad Bench.

The company has preferred an appeal before Hon’ble Bench of Allahabad High Court and the Hon'ble Bench of Allahabad High Court has
stayed the proceedings subject to submission of the Security before the Assessing officer.

The Company has estimated the amount of demand which may be ultimately sustained at ¥ 32.19 lakhs and provision for the same is
made during the year and carried forward as "Disputed service tax liabilities” in Note 21.

The Company has received order for the period April to March 2017, in respect of Service Tax, levying demand of % 11.19 [akhs on account
of disallowance of exemption of Reseaich & Development cess fram payment of service tax in the month of March, 2021 and has
preferred an appeal before Noida Commissicner of Appeals.

The company has received order from central Excise orders from MP and GUJ rejecting the concessional duty claims on steel purchased in
MP and Gujrat, not treating the steel as main input material in refation to the final products and had levied demand of % 1,128.70 lakhs
and X772.31 lakhs respectively.

(g} In respect of Income tax inatters - % 4,742.51 lakhs (31 March 2021: % 4,358.06 Lakhs)

This includes demand for assessment year 2013-14 of T 272.64 lakhs received in the current year by the Company, mainly on account of
reduction in the amount of tax incentive claimed, against which the company has obtained favourable order from CiT-Appeals on the
substantial issues and filed second appeal before ITAT, Bench, Chandigarh in June 2020 against the issues on which relief has not been
granted.
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This includes demand for assessment year 2014-15 of % 4,096.78 fakhs {including interest} received by the Company, mainly on account
of Transfer Pricing Adjustment, disalowance of deduction u/s 80IC of from sale of scrap, insurance claim, interest income and interest
disallowance u/s 36(j} (iii) etc. The assessee company has filed appeal before CIT {Appeals) Patampur, which is pending for disposal,

This includes demand for assessment year 2013-14 of T 373.00 lakhs received in the current year by the Company, mainly on account of
less deduction on payment made to subsidiary company u/s 194C, rather it should have been deducted ufs 194), in the assessment
order passed by the Assessing officer. The Company has preferred an appeal before CIT {Appeals) Palampur and hopeful to get
favourable judgement in view of supported Judgement of Hon'ble Puniab and Harvana High Court and CRDY instructions

(b} In respect of Labour Cess under Building and Other Construction Workers Act, 1966 - X 61.11 fakhs {as at 31 March 2021: T61.11
Lakhs})

The Company has received the order for the financial year ended 31 March 2015, 31 March 2016 in respect of Labour Cess on construction
work at Relwa Khurd MP plant.

(i} Corporate Guarantee of ¥ 19,898 lakhs given to financial institution against loan taken by Subsidiary Company.
(i} In respect of custom duty of % 10,00.00 lakhs paid to Directorate of Revenue Intelligence .

In respect of above matters, no additional provision is considered necessary as the Company expects favourable gutcome. Further, it is not
possible for the Company to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outflows, if any, in respect of these matters.

42 ; Capital and other Commitments

' a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for {net of advances) is ¥ 3,062.85 lakhs
(as at 31 March 2021: % 645.52 lakhs),

b} Amount of customs duty exemption availed by the Company under EPCG Scheme for which export obligations are required to be
fulfilled within stipulated period % 2,143.74 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021 % 2,651.54 lakhs). The Company has recognised deferred grant
income under EPCG scheme upto the Financial year ending 31 March 2022 amounting to ¥ 1,629.65 lakhs {previous year % 1,789.95 lalhs}
against which export obligation is yet to be fulfilled by the Company.

c} Bahk guarantees issued by the Company to its customers for % 46,023.16 lakhs (as at 31 March 2021 ; X 39,840 lakhs).

43: Qutbreak of COVID-19

Due to the outhreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company's management has made an Initial assessment of the impact an
business and financial risks on account of COVID-19, Considering that the Company is in the business of Manufacturing of Wiagd Turbine
Generator which fall under the Renewable Energy sector being the priority sector, the management believes that the impact of this
outbreak on the business and financial position of the Company will not be significant. The management does not see any risks in the
Company’s abillty to continue as a going concern and meet its liabilities. The Company has used the principles of prudence in applying
judgments, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of
trade receivables including unbilled receivables, investments, inventories, and advances and other assets. Further, the Commissioning of

- WTGs and maintenance services against certain purchase/service contracts do not require any material adjustment on account of delays,
if any considering disruption due to COVID-19, The eventual outcome of the impact of the giobal health pandemic may be cifferent from
those estimated on the date of approval of these financial statements, Due to the nature of the pandemic, the Company wilf continue to
monitor developments to identify significant uncertainties in future periods, if any.

44 : Balance confirmation

The Company has a system of obtaining perladic confirmation of balances from barks, trade receivables/payablesfadvances to vandors
and other parties (other than disputed parties). The balance confirmation letters as referred to in the Standard on Auditing {SA) 505
(Revised) 'External Confirmations’, were sent to banks and parties and the party's balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation,
Considering the large amount of outstanding advances and certain balance confirmation recelved from the parties, IWL committee of
the Board of Directors of operations in its meeting held on March 09, 2022, proposed for 100% physical verification of entire Property,
Plant and Equipment / inventory (together hereinafter referred to as "Assets") at all plant and locations of Company and its subsidiaries
and same is under process as on date. Adjustments/restatement/impairment loss/provisions on advances, if any will be accounted for
on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management wifl not have a material impact on the financial
statement,
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45 : Segment information

The Company has presented segment information in the consolidated financial statements which are presented in the same financial
report. Accordingly, in terms of Paragraph 4 of Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments’, no disclosures related to segments are presented in this
standalone financial statements.

Four customers contributed more than 10% of the total Company's revenue amounting to T 32,411.96 lakhs {as at 31 March 2021: two
customers amounting to ¥ 42,271.43 lakhs).

a6 1 Reventie from contracts With customers as per Ind A5 115

(A) Disaggregated revenue information

In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary major products and service lines Since the
Company has only one reportable business segment, no recongiliation of the disaggregated revenue is required:

Reportable segment/Manufacture of Wind Turbine

(% In Lakhs)
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Major Product/ Service Lines
Szle of goods 48,917.67 47,267.80
Sale of services 2,191,97 2,614.70
Others 71431 522.92
Total 51,823.95 50,405.42

(B) Contract balances

Ali the Trade Receiva_bles and Contract Liabilities have been separately presented in notes to accounts.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

47: Leases

Particulars of right-to-use assets and lease liabilities

i. Carrying value of right-of-use assets by class of underlying assets (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Buildings Land-leasehold Total
On recognition and reclassification as at 01 April 2019 - - -
Addition for the year 185.03 4,532.78 4,717.81
Depreciation for the year 43.54 162.45 205.98
Balance as at 31 March 2020 141.49 4,370.34 4,511,83
Addition for the year 272.47 - 272.47
Depreciation for the year 157.07 164.46 321,53
Balance as at 31 March 2021 256.89 4,205.88 4,162.77
Addition for the year - - -
Depreciation for the year 181.78 162.45 344.23
Balance as at 31 March 2022 75.11 4,043.43 4,118.54
it. Movement in lease liability during year ended (X In Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
On recognition as at 01 April 2019 - -
Balance as of 01 April 2020 - 208.50
Balance as of 01 April 2021 346.43
Additions during the year - 272.47
Deletions - -
Interest on lease liahilities 41.57 57.70
Payment of lease liabilities (242.25) {192.24)
Balance as at 31 March 2020 346.43
Balance asat31 March 2021 145.75
iil. Contractual maturities of iease liabilities as at reporting date on an undiscounted basis: . (%X in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat As at
_ 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows
Less than one year 97.25 242.25
One to five years 28.82 132.92
More than five years 131.47 131.47
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 257.54 506.64
iv. Amount recognized in statement of profit and loss (X in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat Asat
31 March 2022 | 21 March 2021
Interest on lease liabilities 41.57 57.7C
Included in rent expenses: Expense relating to short-term leases 36.45 13.06
v. Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows (X 1n Lakhs)
. e As at Asal
Particulars AN N | 38 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Total cash outflow for leases 4{’“ A 242,25 192.24
= | //?j ]




INOXY WEND LIMITED
Notes to the standafone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

48 ; Payment to Auditors

(% tn Lakhs}

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Statutory Audit {including consolidated accounts) 25.00 25,00
Limited review of guarterly accounts 15.00 15.00
Tax audit and other audits under Income-tax Act 11.50 1150
Certification & others 0,51 571
Taxation-matters. 5,60 6.58
Total 57.61 43.79
Note : The above amounts are exclusive of GST
49 {a) : Additional disclosure in respect of loans given, as requlred by the Listing Agreement:
i) Name of the loanee - Inox Green Energy Servicess Limited {formerly known as Inox Wind

N {X In Lakhs)
Infrastructure Services Limited)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
In respect of inter-corporate deposit:
Amount at the year end 7,073.03 39,187.57
Maximum balance during the year 42,945.39 39,553.58
In respect of debentures:
Amount at the year end - 20,000.00
Maximum balance during the year - 30,000.00
Investment by the loanee in shares of the Company Nit Nil
ii} Name of the loanee - Waft Energy Private Limited {% in Lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

In respect of Inter-corporate deposit:

Amount at the year end 10.31 10.21

Maximum balance during Lhe year . 10.81 10.21

Investment by the loanee in shares of the Company Nil Nil

i) Name of the lpanee - Wind four Renergy Private Limited {% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
In respect of Inter-corporate deposit:

Amount at the year end 5,626.04 8,639.13

Maximum balance during the year 8,642.89 8,630.13

Investment by the loanee in shares of the Company N Nil

iv) Name of the loanee - Resco Global Wind Services Private Limited {% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

In respect of Inter-corporate deposit;

Amount at the year end 529.15 Nil

Maximum bafance during the year 11,420.15 Nil

Investment by the loanee in shares of the Company Hil Nil

49 (b) Disclosure required under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
Loans to related parties:

[ in Lakhs)

Nama of the Party 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Waft Energy Private Limited 10.81 10.21
Inox Green Energy Servicess Limited (formerly known as Inox Wind infrastructure Services 7,073.03 39,187.57
Limited)

Resco Global Wind Services Private Limited 529,15 -
Wind Four Rencrgy Private Limited 5,626.04 8,639.13

The above loans are unsecured. The inter-torporate deposits are repayable on demand and carry Interest in the range of 7.50%-

12% p.a. These loans are given for general business purposes.

50 (¢} Disclosure required under section 186(4} of the Companies Act, 2013

Corporate Guarantee to related parties: (% in Lakhs)
Name of the Party 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Nani Virani Energy Private Limted 19,898.00 10,000.00

These guarantee are given for general business purposes.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

51 {a) : Terms of repayment and securities for non-current borrowings

{Xin Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March

As at
31 March

2327

2021

Non-Convertible Debenture {NCDs) -Debenture Trustee-Catalyst Trusteeship Limited
Secured by an unconditional, irrevocable and continuing Corporate guarantee from Gujarat
Fluorechemicals Limited.
a) First pari passu charge on all the movable fixed assets of the issuer , both present and future, for
avoidance of doubt it is hereby clarified that no charge will be created on current assets including book
debts, receivable etc:
b} First pari passu charge an the industrial plot of the issuer situated In the industrial area Basal ,Tehsil &
District Una Himanchal pradesh including any building and structures standing , things attached or affixed
or embedded there to.
ciFirst pari passu charge on non-agricultural fand situated at mouje village Rohika Taluka Bavla , in District
Ahmedabad, sub District Sholka & Bavla including any building and structures standing , things attached or
affixed or embedded there to Carries interest @9.50% p.a. payable semi annually .
Repayment of Principle Amount:-

May ,2022 4,500.00

November, 2022 5,000.00

May, 2023 5,000.00

November, 2023  5,000.00

19,9G0.00

19,900.00

Vehicle term Joan from others is secured by hypothecation of the said vehicle and carries interest @ 9.45%
p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 monthly instalments starting from 04 March 2020.

37.51

46.56




INOX WIND LIMITED _
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

51 {b) : Terms of repayment and securities for current borrowings

(Tin Lekhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March
2022

As at
31 March
2021

Supplier's credit facilities are secured by first pari-passu charge onthe CUTTENt assets second par-passu-on
p

Fixed Assets of the Company, letter of comfort from M/s GFL Limited & M/s Gujarat Fluorochemicals and
carry interest rate of applicable LIBOR plus bank's spread which is generally in the range of 0.18% to 0.45%,

9,960.75

11,996.49 -

Working capital demand loans are secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets, letter of
comfort/corporate guarantee from M/s GFL Limited & M/s Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited and carries
Interest rate in the range on 9.50% -13.70% p.a.

8,750.00

15,362.52

Cash credit facilities are secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets, letter of]
comfort/corporate guarantee from M/s GFL Limited & M/s Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited and carries
interest rate in the range on 9.50% -13.70% p.a.

7,247.89

9,960.66

Over draft facilities are secured by lien on Fixed deposit provided by Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited and|

carries interest rate of 9.25% p.a.

3,536.20

Other toan - {Arka Finance) was secured by Unconditional Corporate guarantee from Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Ltd., first pari-passu charge over the movable fixed assets of inox Green Energy Servicess
Limited (formerly known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited), both present and future, ISRA
equivalent to 2 month's interest payment to e created in favour of the lender and carries interest rate in
the range of 12.50% p.a.

3,000.00

|Other Unsecured Loan

i} Shire star Build Cap Pvt.Ltd, X3500.00 carries interest rate of 20% p.a.

i} Northern exim {P) 1td. X 500.00 carries interest rate of 16% p.a.

i) Emergent Industrial solutions Ltd. X 1500.00 carries interest rate of 16% p.a.

5,500.00

There are no defaults on repayment of principal or payment of interest on borrowings, as on kalance sheet date




INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

52 : Trade Receivable Ageing

(%X in Lakhs)
Trade Recelvable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2022
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment / date of tronsaction
Particulars Total
Less than 6 6 months -1 Year, 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
month years
{i} Undisputed Trade receivable considered good 13,888.54 7,930.91 13,816.56 14,366.34 56,856.86 1,06,859.22
(i) Undisputed Trade recelvabte -which have significant } ) i i 3 .
lacrease in credit risk
{iii} Undisputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed Trade raceivabie considered good 720,51 - 1,762.31 228,55 2,270.66 4,982,03
{v) Disputed Trade receivable -which have significant increase
in credit risk
(vi} Disputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - . - - -
Trade Receivable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2021
Outstanding for following perlods from due date of poyment / date of transaction
Particulars Total
Less than & 6 months -1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
maonth years
{i) Undisputed Trade receivable considered good 15,232.80 2,015.38 39,677.96 30,457.371 45,182.37 1,33,565.88
(i§)} Undisputed Trade receivable -which have significant ’
increase in credit risk ) ) ) B B i
{lli) Undisputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - - - -
{iv} Disputed Trade receivable considered good - - - 350.00 1,438.75 1,788.75
(v) Disputed Trade receivable -which have significant increase
in credit risk . ) ) ) - .
(vi} Disputed Trade receivable -credit impaired - - - - - -
52a : Trade Payable Ageing
Trade Payable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2022
Qutstanding for following perlads from due date of payment / date of
Particulars transaction Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
years
(i} MSME - 12,10 10.84 57,95 20.88
(i) Others 19,268.68 8,350.18 6,751,94 246.97 34,617.77
{Iii) Disputed dues-MSME - - - - .
{iii) Disputed dues-Others 592,91 246,23 171.73 - 1,010.85
Trade Payable ageing schedule As at 31 March 2021
Outstanding fer following periods from due date of payment / date of
Particulars transaction Total
Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3
years
[i} MSME 13.66 12.02 1.00 56.57 123.65
{ii) Others 18,122.65 10,916.88 18,968.15 8 628,62 56,636.31
{ili} Disputed dues-MSME - - - - -
{ili) Disputed dues-Others 30.50 145.67 297.80 764.98 1,238.96




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

53 : Ratios
a) Current Ratio= Current Assets divided by Current Liability {X in Lakhs)
Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Current Assets 2,39,229.62 2,98,526.08
Currert Liability 2,11,692.54 2,40,156,72
Ratio 1.13 1,24
%Change from previous period/year -5.08%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation In operating profit and cash flow as compered to earlier
years,

b) Debt Equity ratio=Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refer to sum of current & non current
borrowing

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Total Debt 76,429.32 83,119.47
Totat Equity 2,23,288.58 1,58,872.37
Ratic 0.34 0.52
%Change from previous period/year ‘ -34.60%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in cash flow due Yo operating and cther activity,

_ ) Debt Service Coverage Ratio {DSCR)=Earning available for debt services divided by total interest and principle
repayments

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net operating income o ) (20,147.27) {9,620.95)
Debt Service
Principal Repayment 76,429.32 83,119.47
Interest 1,356.61 2,128.56
77,785.93 B5,248.43
Ratlo [0.25} {0.11)
%Change from previous period/year 129.50%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has beem fluctuation in cash flow.

d) Return on Equity Ratio=Net profit after tax divided by Equity

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net profit ’ {77,365.21) [18.579.69)
Total Equity 2,23,388.58 1,58,872.37
Ratio (0.12) {0.12)
%Changa from previous period/year -0.60%

Reason for charge more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in operating profit.

" e} Inventory turnover ratio=Cost of materials consumed divided by average inventory

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Cost of materlal consumed 33,988.75 31,295.07
Average invenlory 56,656.94 59,823.44
Ratio 0.60 0.52
%Change from previous period/year 15.00%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not Applicable

f) Trade Receivable turnover ratio= Sales divided by average receivables

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sales 51,823.95 50,405.42
Average reveivables 1,02,591.26 1,27,356.52
Ratio : 0.51 0,40
%Change from previous period/year 27.67%

Reason for change more than 25% : due to fluctuation in commissioning schedule date.




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

53 : Ratios

g) Trade Payable turnover ratio=Purchase divided by average trade payables

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Purchase 34,932.21 24018.62

. Average trade payable 46,854.22 61,596.13
Ratio 0.75 0.39
%Change from previous period/year 91.20%

Reason for change more than 25% :Due to fluctuation in cash flows,

h} Net capital turnover ratio= Revenue from operations divided by Net working capital whereas net working capital=
current assets-currents liabilities

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Reve-nue from operations 51,823.55 50,405.42
Net Working capital 27,537.08 58,369.36
Ratle 1.88 0.86
%Change from previous period/year 117.93%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in operatlng profit and cash flows and due to commissiong
schedute date.

i} Net profit ratio=Net profit after tax divided by Revenue from operations

Parttcualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Met Profit {27,365.21) (19,579.69}
Revenue from cperations 541,823.95 50,405.42

- Ratlo {0.53) {0.39}
%Change from previous period/year 35.94%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in operating profit.

i} Return on capital employed=Earning before interest and tases{EBIT)divided by Capital Employed

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
EBIT (23,993.99) {13,512,61)
Capital employed 2,34,895.22 1,80,851.70
Ratio {0.10) (0.07)
%Change from previous period/year 36.71%

Reason for change more than 25% : There has been fluctuation in operating profit.

k} Return on investment= Net profit divided by Net Worth

Particualrs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net profit (27,365.21) {19,579.69)
Net worth 2,23,388.58 1,58,872.37
Ratio (0.12) {0,12)
%Change from previous period/year -0.60%

Reason for change more than 25% : Not Applicable




INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the fai

financlal stat for the year ended 31 March 2022

54 : Corporate Soclat Responsibliity {CSR)

[2) The gross amount required to ke spent by the Company during the year towards Corporate Sacfal Responsibiity is Nil [previous year: Nit ].

(b} Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2022; 1% inLakhs)
Yet t
Particutars In Cash et tobe pald in Tatal
£ash
{i) Construction/acquisition of any fixed assets Nil Nil il
i) {Kil) {Nil)
O porpose other than (i T bove = DuRaTEnT N Nl |
[Nl {Nil) {NH)
(i) The ameount of shartfall at the end of year out of the il i Nit
amount required te be spent by the compnay durung the i
ear
¥ iy (N} il)
{iv) The total of previous years shorfail amounts (N::]i I li:::jl-::] {:,,::11::)

[v) The reason of shortfall: The Company’s business experienced abrupt stoppage for around three years due to sectoral Issues, reiated to policy (shifting from feed-in-tariff regime to
reverse auction based regime) and grid refated delays amongst athers, The wind power sector was virtually shut dewn during this period. This led to mismatch of cash flows in the
Company as Inventories increased due to drop in sales, The limited funds avallable were used to complete the pending projects and to meet the day to day expenditures and therefore
the Company could not allecatafspend the required CSR expenditure.

{v}] The nature of CSR activities undertaken:NA

{Figures in brackets pertain to previous year)

55: Inox Green Energy Services Limited (Farmerly known as Inox Wind Infrastrusture Sesvices Limited) (@ subsidiary of the Company} incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary namel
“Wind Four Renergy Private Limited” (WFRPL) for setting up wind farm projects as awarded by Solar Energy Corporation of India (SECI). Thereafier, the Company had invested funds in
WFRPL In the form of Inter Corporate Deposit for the execution of projects. The Company had invested amounting to Rs.5730.08 Lakh as at 31.03.2022. In the view of the
management, the Company will be able to realise the money from WFRPL once the project will commission and improvement In its future operational performance and financial
support from the Company.

56: The Company has signed an agreement for assignment of receivables and payables with third party fram time to time upto Gross amount of X 20,008 lakhs. During the year,

purstiant to the terms and conditions of the agreemant, the Company has transferred certain receivables and payables,

57: Beard of Directors of the Company’s subsidiary, Inox Green Energy Services Limited (Earlier known as Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited) (“4GESL") had approved fund
raising, subject to receipt of requisite approvals inciuding the approval of the shareholders, market corditions and other considerations, by way of 2n initial public offer of its £quity
Shares comprising of fresh issue of Equity Shares {"Fresh Issue”} and/ or an offer for sale of Equity Shares by certain existing and efigibfe shareholders of 1IGESL {together with the Fresh
Issue, “Offer*). On January 18, 2022, as an existing and eligible shareholder of IGESL, the Company had accorded its approval to participate in the proposed Offer through an offer for
sale of Equity Shares In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Securities and Exchange Beard of india {issue of Capital and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended and other applicable laws.

In cannectich with the Offer, 1GESL has filed a draft red herring prospecius with the Securities and Exchange Board of India en February 07, 2022. The proposed Offer consists of a
Fresh Issue of Equity Shares aggregating upto Rs.37,000 Lakh and an offar for the sale of Equity Shares aggregating upto 85,37,000 Lakh by the Company.

Further, IGESL has withdrawn DRHP vide thelr board resclution dated April 28, 2022 and communicated 1o Book Running Lead Managers to the Offer {*BRLM”) vide letter dated April
28,2022,

Further, the Board of Directors of IGESL In their Meeting held on May 09, 2022 have accorded 2 fresh approval, subfect to receipt of requisite approvals including the approval of the
shareholders, market conditions and other considerations, by way of an initial public offer of jts Equity Shares comprising of fresh issue of Equity Shares by the Company aggregating
upto Rs.50,000,60 Lakh {"Fresh Issue”) and/ or an offer for sale of Equity Shares by certain existing and eligible sharehalders of the Company [tegether with the Fresh issue, "Gffer”) in
acecordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Securitles and Exchange Beard of india {Issue of Capltal and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018, as amended and other applicable laws.

58: During the subsequent period, the Board of Directors of the Company and the shareholders at its meeting held on Aprif 20, 2022 and May 13, 2022 respectively has, inter-alia,
appreved to ralse fupds 2ggregating upto Rs.40,250.00 Lakh by way of 2 preferential issue of;

i, Fquity shares of fate value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company at an Issue price of Rs. 126/- {Rupees One Hundred and Twenty-Six anfy) per equity share incluslve of a premium of Rs.
116/- {Rupees One Hundred and Sixteen only) per equity share; and

-il. Unfisted warrants each carrying a right to subseribe to 1 {One) Equity Share of face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company 2t a premium of Rs. 122/- (Rupeas One Hundred and

Twahty-Two only) per equity shara for aach warrant (*Convertible Warrants") to be converted as par their terms for cash consideration, to Promoter and Non-Promoters as under,
purstiant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 7013 and SEBI {Issue of Capitai and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2018 and other applicable laws:

Amount of
Convertible
Name of the Investor and relatianship Ampunt of Equity Warrants
Shaves proposedto | proposed to be
be aflotted alfotted
Inox Leasing and Finance limited, an entity forming part of|
the Promoter Group Rs.15,000 Lakh
Samena Green Limited, {"5Samena”), a Non-Promoter-foreign .
Cotmpany Rs.3,250 Lakie [ Re.212,000 Lakh
iend {ease Company (India} Limited, {"Lend Lease™), Non- I H
Pramoter : Rs.3,000 Lakh Rs.7,000 Lakh
rotal Re. 21,250 Lakhs | 85.19,000 Lakhs

A amount equivalent fo at least 25% of the Issue Price shall be payable at the time of subscription and aliotment of each Canvertible Warrant and the balance 75% shall be payahle at
the time of exercise of such Convertible Warrant, (For details refar to the intimation filed with Stack Exchanges),

59: There have been no delays in transferring amounts required 1o be transferred to the Invester Edusation and Protectien Fund.




60: Other statutory informations:

{l) The company does not have any transaction with the companies struck off undar SEC 248 of the Companles Act 2013 or section 560 of the Compantes Act 1955 during the year
ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,

{ii}) There are no charges or satisfaction which are to be registered with the registrar of compantes during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 except below:

For year ended 31 March 2022:

% in fakhs
Charge Holder Name iocation of ROC Amount of Bolay in months Reason for delay
Charges
. ReC - Himachal due to operational
Arka FinCap Ltd. Pradesh 3,000.00 - matters
District industries centre RoC - Himachal due to operational
30.00 -
Pradesh matters

(I} The Company complies with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Resiriction on nimber of fayers)
rules 2017 during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

{lv} The Company has not invested or traded In cryptocurrency or virtual eurrency during the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

(v} No proceedings have been Initiated on or are pending against the company for holding Benami property under the Prohibition of Banami Property Transaction Act 1988 {as
amended in 2016} {formally the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder during the year ended March 31, 2022 £ nd Mazch 31, 2021,

{vi) The Compzny has not baen declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authorities during the year anded Mach 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021,

(vii} The Company has not entered Into any schame of arrangement approved by the competent authority in terms of sections 232 to 237 of the Companias Act 2013 during the year
ended March 33, 2627 and March 31, 2021,

[viil} During the year ended March 31, 2622 and March 31, 2021, the Company has not surrenderad or disclosed as income any transactions not recordad in the kooks of accounts in
the course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as saarch of survey or any other relevant provisicns of the Income Tax Act 1961),

[ix} Except below, During the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, the Company has nat advanced or loaned or Invested funds {either borrowed funds or the share
premium or kind cf funds) o any other person or entitles, including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding [whether recorded In writiag or otherwise) that the
intermedlary shall:

a. directiy or indirectly land or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on bahalf of the company {ultimate beneficiaries) or

b, provide any gusrantee, security or the Iike to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Fund trans':f::id to Date of Fund
Party to which loan given t(:::;:ﬂ(:il:; Beneflclary {1CD) Rec::z:da:::zzt: of {Party to whom Funds Given
{X in Lakhs}
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 55131 551.31 {Various Dates Marut Shakti Energy Indla Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 1.48 1.48 {Various Dates satviki Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 148 148 JVarlous Dates Sarayu Wind Power {Taillmadugula} Private Limlted
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 3.06 3.06 [Varlous Dates Vinirrmaa Energy Generaticn Private Limited
inox Green Energy Services Limited 2.63 2,63 | Various Dates Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private Limited
Tnox Green Energy Services timited 212,88 212.88 (Varlous Dates RBRX Investments Limited
Inex Green Energy Services Limited 7543 79.43 |Various Dates wind Four Renergy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limlted 0.78 0.78 [Vatious Dates Vasuprada Renewzbles Private Limited
Inax Green Ensrgy Services Limited 166 3.66 |Various Dates Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Enatgy Services Limited 1.50 150 [Various Dates Allente Wind Enargy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limited .25 2.25 |Various Dates Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 142 1.42 |Various Dates Flurry Wind Energy Private Limlted
Inox Green Energy Services Limitad 161 161 Various Dates Vuelta Wind Energy Private timited
i!-nox Green Energy Servicas Limited 145 145 [Various Dates Suswind Energy Private Limited
inox Green Energy Services Limited 057 0.57 [Vaiious Dates Ripudaman Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services limited ¢ 0,71 |Vatlous Dates Vibhav Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limlted 137 1.37 |Various Dates Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Limited 0.83 0.83 |Varicus Dates Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited
Inox Green Eneargy Services Limited 127 1.27 |Varlous Dates Ravapar Wind Enezgy Private Limited
Inox Green Energy Services Linited 1.44 1.44 }Various Dates Khatlyu Wind Energy Private Limited
Inox Grean Energy Services Limited 2,200.84 2,200.84 Marious Dates Resco Global Wind Service I'rivate Limited




I respect of above transacrion, tha company has complied relevant provisions of the Forelgn Exchanga Management Act, 1959, Cempanies Act 2012 and Prevention of Monay- .

Laupdering Ast, 2002 to the extent appiicable.

() Except belaw, During the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, the Company has net received any furc's from 1.y persens or entities including foreign entities {Furding
party} with the understanding [whether recerded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall :

a. directly or Indirectly fend ar Invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or en behalf of the funding party {ultimute beneficlaties) or

b. provide any guarartee, security or the #ke on behalf of the ultimate beneficiarles,

Fund Fund Date of Fund
Funding Party/Ultimate Beniflcary party Recalved {ICD) Pald [iCD} Pecelved and Date of [Party to whom Funds Glven
{% in Lakhs) X In Lakhs) Fund advanced
MarlousDates.
IO Wi Energy LI 3371066 35, 710°66 THoK Greeh ENeTgy Sarvices Limited
: 3,942.52 3,042,92V2ious Dates nox Grean Energy Services Limitad
Devansh Trademart LLP
756,00 750,00 |Various Dates Resco Global Wind Services Private Limitad

In zespect of above transaction, the company has complied relevant provisions of the Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999, Companles Act 2033 and Prevention of Mor.cy-

Laundering Act, 2002 to the extent applicable,

{xt} Quartelry returns or statements of the current assets filed by the Company with banks or financtal Institutions are In agreement with bocks of accounts excepl below:-

For the year ended 31 March 2022

Value as per
Return returns Value as per books |Reconciliation Reascn of materal

Name of Lender and Type of fucllities period/Type submitted with |of accounts amount discrepanties

lenders
Yes Bank,Indusind 8ank, SBE, fods Bank, HDFC, ICICI The reporied amo'nt
Bank, i8I Bank , RBL ,South indian Bank and H5BC June'21 (Debrors) 1,36,846.00 1,1£,430,21 {25,415. 79} reconciles with gross
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) debtors
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, 5B, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICt
Bank, IDBI Bank , RBL ,Seuth Indien Bank and HSBC June'21 {Inventaory} 51,383.00 54,177.30 2,794.30
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank,indusind Bank, 5B, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI Tha reported amount
Bank, IDBI Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC Sep'21 (Debtors) 1,22,047.00 1,21,943 71 {103.29) |reconciles with gress
(Cash Credit/Werking Capital/Demand Loan) uebtors
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDEC, ICICH
Bank, IDBt Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC Sep'21 (Inventory) 45,096.00 45,880.69 784.68
{Cash Credit/Warking Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI The reported amount
Bank, IDBI Bark , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC Dec'21 {Debtars) 1,72,831.00 1,19,093,96 {3,737.04} freconciles with gross
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) delitors
Yes Bank,indusind Bank, SB), Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI
Aank, IDBI Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and H5BC Dec'21 {Inventory) 47,962.00 51,599,17 3,639.17
{Cash Credit/'Morking Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI The reperted amount
Bank, iDB! Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC March'22 (Rabtors) 3,11,841,25 1,11,841.25 - |reconcifes with gross
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand  oan} debtors
Yes Bank, indusind Bank, $BI, Axis 8ank, HDFC, ICICE
Bank, 1DBI Bank , R8L ,South InJian Dank and HSBC March'22 (Inventory) 57,128.67 57,128.67 -
[Cash Credit/Worling Capital/Demand Lozn)




For the year ended 31 March 2021

Value as per
Name of Lender and Type of facilities Ret}rrn returr.'ls Value as per books {Reconcitiation Reason of material
period/Type submitted with |of accounts amount discrepancles
lenders
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDEC, ICICI The reported amount
Bank, iDBI Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC June20 (Debtors) 1,53,947.00 1,55,596.56 1,649.56 {reconciles with gross
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan} debtors
Yes Bank Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI
Bank, 128l Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC June'20 {Inventory) 69,854.00 75,436.45 5,582.45
(Cash Credit/Werking Capital/Demand Loan)
‘Yes Bank, Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI The reported amount
Bank, IDBI Bank, RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC Sep'20 (Debtors) 1,57,182.00 1,57,521.07 339.07 freconciles with gross
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan} debtors
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI
Bank, IDBE Bank , RBL ,South Indlan Bank and HSBC Sep20 (Inventory) 64,542.00 64,375.62 (106.38}
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, 5BI, Axis Bank, HGFC, ICICH The reported amount
Bank, 1DB! Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC Dac'20 (Debtors) 1,42,912.00 1,43,397.21 485.21 |reconciles with gross
(€ash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) debtors
‘Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBi, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICIC)
Bank, IDBI Bank, RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC Dec'20 {Inventory) 61,843.00 58,1p1.59 {3,681.41)
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan}
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, SBI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICIC) The reported amount
Bank, 1DBI Bank , RBL ,South Indian Bank and HSBC March'21 (Debtors) 1,42,294.00 1,35,354.63 {6,939.37)|reconciles with gross
(Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan) - debtors
Yes Bank,Indusind Bank, $BI, Axis Bank, HDFC, ICICI
Bank, IDBI Bank,, RBL South Indian Bank and HSBC | March21 (inventory) 56,572.00 56,185.21 (2,386.79)
{Cash Credit/Working Capital/Demand Loan)

61: The company has a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the Goods and Services Act(“GST Act”). Since the GST Act
requires existence of such Information and documentation to be contemparanecus in nature, books of accounts of the company are also subject to filing of GST
Periodic and Annual Return as per applicable provisions of GST Act to determine whether the all transactions have been duly recorded and reconcile with the GST
Portal. Adjustments, If any, arising while filing the GST Annual Return shalt be accounted for as and when the return is filed for the current financial year. However, the
management is of the opinion that the aforesaid annual return wifl not have any material impact on the Standalone financlal statements.

62: Foreign Trade payable aggregating to X Nil Lakh/- (P.Y. X 2241.81 Lakh) has been written back in books of accounts during the previous year. The company Is In
process of obtaining necessary statutory approval, as applicable. Management does not expect any material financial implication on account of such pending statutory
approval.

63: The Code on Soclal Security, 2020 {‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment henefits has recelved Presidentiai assent on 28th September
2020. The Code has been published In the Gazette of India. Hawever, the effective date of the Code is yet to be notified and final rules for quantifying the financial Impact are also yet
to be issued. In view of this, the Company will assess the impact of the Code when relevant previsions are notified and will zecord refated Impact, if any, in the period the Code
becomes effective.

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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